
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
 

AGENDA-AMENDED 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2020 
 
 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
JUDY TERANDO, IVCIL FUNDRAISING SUPPORT REQUEST (CURB ADDRESS PAINTING) 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
GENERAL FUND AND MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR JANUARY 2020 
 
SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS FOR NOVEMBER 2019 
 
UTILITY FUND REPORT FOR JANUARY 2020 
 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT FOR JANUARY 2020 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for March 4, 2020 



 
Motion to reinvest $400,000 in LaSalle State Bank for 36 mos at 1.77% (General Fund 
Operating Reserve) 
 
Motion to reinvest $50,000 in Axos Bank for 24 mos at 1.55% (Electric Fund Reserve) 
 
Motion to authorize renewal of Illinois Valley Regional Airport liability insurance with AIG 
through Diamond Brothers Insurance for an annual premium of $10,874 
 
 

2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  
       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 

  
Motion to approve quote from Pinter General Contracting to remove old hangar door and 
insulate new door for $16,969.00 
 
Motion to approve quote from Powerlift Hydraulic Doors for new Airport Hangar Door system 
for $24,284.00 

 
 Motion to award the 7th Street Water Main improvements to the lowest responsible bidder, SKI 

Sealcoating & Maintenance, in the amount of $948,401.75 
 
Motion to award the Area 1 Phase 5 sewer separation project to the lowest responsible bidder 
SKI Sealcoating & Maintenance in the amount of $1,921,952.77 
 
Motion to authorize Edler Power Services to conduct a fault study (based on Ameren changes) 
in the amount of $15,000 

 
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF JOSEPH WITCZAK CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT  4015 PROGRESS BOULEVARD, PERU, IL  
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A WAIVER AND VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF JOSEPH 
WITCZAK CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4015 PROGRESS BOULEVARD, PERU, IL  
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM MATTHEW J. ROTH, 
CONSTANCE P.A. BROOKS, AND RANDALL S. FILZ 
(1316 5th Street, Peru, IL) 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILTIY EASEMENT FROM MATTHEW J. ROTH, 
CONSTANCE P.A. BROOKS, AND RANDALL S. FILZ (1316 5th Street, Peru, IL) 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING EMPLOYEE MANUAL  
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A DRUG & ALCOHOL POLICY 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS     
 



Motion to hire the selected candidate for the Cemetery Laborer position 
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from Illinois Valley Center for Independent Living requesting permission to 

solicit residents to allow IVCIL to paint home addresses on curb for fundraising event 
 
ITEM NO. 2 Communication from IPRF (Illinois Public Risk Fund) awarding the City of Peru a 10% return 

in workers compensation premium for the successful completion of the Highly Enhanced Loss 
Prevention (HELP) Program 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Monday, February 17, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Deputy City Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo present; Alderman Sapienza absent; Mayor Harl present. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
Mayor Harl recognized Doug Biederstedt as a “Peru Good Neighbor” and wished him a happy retirement. Mayor 
Harl noted that Mr. Biederstedt served on the Planning/Zoning Commission since 1967 and held residence at 1105 
Peoria Street. Mr. Biederstedt thanked the Mayor for the award and stated it was time to retire on April 1st which 
coincides with several meaningful events in his life. 
 
City Engineer Eric Carls addressed the council to present newly adopted street assessment program. City Engineer 
Eric Carls stated the PASER system (Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating) system was developed by the 
University of Wisconsin-Madison and is recognized by many transportation agencies across the country. City 
Engineer Eric Carls stated this report is intended to serve as the City of Peru’s asset management plan for all 
roadway’s being considered for street maintenance or reconstruction.  The Engineering Department completed the 
survey and report in the Winter of 2019.  The survey was completed by City Engineer, Eric Carls, P.E. and City 
Engineering Technician, Eric Zborowski.  Both Eric Carls and Eric Zborowski hold PASER certifications from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation.  
 
What is the primary goal of this report? 
 
The primary goal of this report is to develop efficient, effective, manageable, and affordable programs and plans for 
improving the service life of the City roadways. 
 
The report will assist in developing future programs such as preventative maintenance, which will be a key asset in 
effective action related to pavement maintenance.  The most important aspect to be developed is the selection of 
appropriate treatments, at the right time, on the right roads.  This in turn will reduce the cost of annual maintenance 
programs and increase the quality of City streets.   
 
This report is focused on the goal of improving City streets to a level where other programs can begin to be 
implemented.  It is the City’s primary focus to address the roadway sections in need of maintenance, prior to 
implementing other programs that will share in the annual budgeted funds.  These roadway sections can typically be 
defined as fitting a PASER rating between 1 and 4. 
 
What is PASER? 
 
PASER is the acronym for Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating system.  The system was developed by the 
University of Wisconsin-Madison and is recognized by many transportation agencies across the country.  The 
PASER system is formulated based on a visual inspection of the roadway surfaces.   
 
The PASER system can be used to evaluate many pavement surfaces including, asphalt, concrete, sealcoat, brick, 
and gravel.  The most common surfaces evaluated in Peru, IL is asphalt.   
 
The asphalt and concrete roadways are rated on the PASER scale from one (1) to ten (10), ten (10) being excellent 
condition with no maintenance requirement and one (1) being failed pavement requiring reconstruction.  
 
The brick roadways are rated on the PASER scale from one (1) to four (4), four (4) being very good condition with 
no maintenance requirement and one (1) being failed pavements requiring reconstruction. 
 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
   

 2 

Why is the PASER survey important to Peru, IL? 
 
The City of Peru has made a commitment to a continued investment in the city’s capital improvement projects, 
which not only maintains but improves the city’s infrastructure.  These projects are inclusive of the annual street 
maintenance and reconstruction programs. 
 
The most commonly known program in the City of Peru is the General Fund Street Maintenance program.  The 
Engineering Department has worked to develop a comprehensive evaluation of every roadway section located 
within the City’s jurisdiction.  This report was completed utilizing the PASER system and is the primary source for 
developing the annual street maintenance program. 
 
The road network evaluation will allow the City to develop a multi-year street maintenance program for the City 
Council to consider and implement.  Utilizing the PASER system provides data to evaluate the system as a whole, 
assists in the planning for maintenance improvements project, and helps develop the implementation other programs 
such as preventative maintenance. 
 
What are the PASER scale ratings and what do they mean? 
 
PASER ratings vary depending on the existing surface of the roadway.  Ratings are numerical in value and as the 
values increase from one (1) to ten (10), so does the quality of the pavement.   The PASER program also provides 
recommended treatments for the various rating levels.   
 
The City of Peru utilized the following PASER scales as part of the evaluation process: 
 
Asphalt & Concrete Surfaces 
 
Rating   Condition  Treatment  
1-2  Failed   Reconstruction  
3-4  Poor   Extensive Rehabilitation & Resurfacing 
5-6  Fair   Surface Repairs and Patching 
7-8  Good   Crack Sealing & Minor Patching 
9-10  Excellent  No Maintenance Required 
 
Brick Surfaces 
 
Rating   Condition  Treatment  
1  Fail   Reconstruction  
2  Poor   Extensive Rehabilitation 
3  Good   Minor Repairs 
4  Very Good  No Maintenance Required 
 
   *Note: Brick streets have their own PASER rating scale. 
 
How many approximate miles of roadway are in the City of Peru? 
 
The City of Peru has approximately 75 miles of roadway within its jurisdiction.  Of the 75 miles of roadway 
approximately 70 miles have asphalt surface, 4 miles with concrete surface, and 1 mile of brick surface. 
 
What is the average PASER rating for City of Peru roads? 
 
The average PASER rating for asphalt and concrete roads was determined to be 6, which is Fair condition.  Roads 
with a Fair rating require surface repairs and patching.  The primary corrective action for the annual street 
maintenance program is surface repair and patching. 
 
How does the City identify and select roads for the annual program? 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
   

 3 

The Engineering Department will first review the report and identify potential roads that meet the target scale for 
maintenance or reconstruction.  The target scale is typically a PASER rating between 1-4.  After narrowing the road 
sections, that fit the target scale, a much more detailed analysis for program inclusion is completed.  The detailed 
analysis will include a number for factors such as: 
 
Future utility improvements (water and sewer) 

• Grant funding availability  
• Economic impacts 
• Future know projects 
• Traffic data 
• Condition of the roadway base  
• Location of adjacent eligible segments 
• Distribution among the City wards 
• Safety concerns  

 
What does the preliminary 3-year capital program for General Fund Street Maintenance look like?  Are the 
identified road sections set in stone? 
 
The road sections listed within the 2020-2022 Street Maintenance Proposal tab are a target listing for the next 3-year 
cycle of road maintenance.  After the detailed analysis of the target listing is completed the finalized annual 
maintenance program is developed for bidding.  The analysis may determine that one or more locations have not 
been included in the annual program.  These roadway sections will either be re-assigned to a future maintenance 
program or will be included in a more in-depth capital project.  Likewise, it may be determined that the capital 
budget for the maintenance program can support additional road sections that were otherwise proposed within future 
projects. 
 
These road sections identified for “potential inclusion” are subject to change depending upon other capital needs that 
arise within the City and any site condition changes that may require a larger project scope.  Larger project scope 
could include the need for replacement of watermain or sewer or significant drainage or subsurface issues that would 
result in a reconstruction of the roadway section.  
 
The 2020-2022 Street Maintenance Proposal is a starting point for developing the annual program.  It is the 
Engineering Departments intent to develop the final plans as closely as possible to the proposal.  
 
When will the next PASER evaluation take place? 
 
The Engineering Department will perform a city-wide assessment of the roadway every five years.  Each assessment 
will be utilized to develop two 3-year street maintenance programs.  In 2025 the City will again complete their 
assessments of the roads and develop a new plan, which will begin in 2026. 
 
The current 2020 assessment will be utilized to develop the 2020-2022 and 2023-2025 street maintenance programs. 
 
Council thanked the Engineering Department on the outstanding concept. 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 5, 2020. Alderman Waldorf made a motion 
that the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Treasurer’s Report for January 2020 and City Clerk’s Report for Cash Received for 
January 2020. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the report be received and placed on file. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
   

 4 

ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Peru Police Department 2019 Annual Report. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the 
report be received and placed on file. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on February 19, 2020: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $360,317.34 

 Insurance Fund 17,544.04 

 Garbage Fund 66,016.80  

 TIF II (Industrial PK) 49,165.15 

 Utility Fund 1,766,722.58 

 Landfill Fund 73,270.71 

 Airport Fund 4,552.39 

 Total $2,534,371.37 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner.  
Alderman Payton seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, 
Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Payton made a motion to execute Letter of Engagement with Foster and Foster in the amount of 
$1,650.00 (per report) for actuarial services for the City of Peru Fire and Police Pension Funds. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Payton made a motion to execute Letter of Engagement with Foster and Foster for 2020 actuarial services 
for GASB 75 in the amount of $1,500.00. Alderman Radtke seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia 
called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman 
Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion to approve $600 donation to the Peru Veterans Memorial Group. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Waldorf presented a proposed resolution entitled: 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-02 
 
RESOLUTION FOR EWWTP GENERATOR 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion. City Engineer Eric Carls reported on the need for a natural gas generator and funding is available .City 
Engineer Eric Carls stated the project would cost approximately $750,000 and the city would be eligible to receive 
75% reimbursement from the state, leaving the city to pick up the remaining $180,000. Deputy Clerk Stephanie 
Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; 
Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
   

 5 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion to authorize the City Engineer to seek bids for the EWWTP generator project. 
Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, 
Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion and asked City Engineer Eric Carls to discuss funding for Sewer Separation Area 
1 Phase 5 project, Sewer Separation Area 1 Phase 6 project and Sewer Separation Area 5 Phase 1 project (no private 
money will be included in the funding. City Engineer Eric Carls reported on the long-term control plan with 
separating sewers and the IEPA requires the meeting minutes to reflect that no private money will be included in the 
funding. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of Planning/Zoning Commission hearing held on 
February 12, 2020 concerning the petition of GC Housing Development LLC and Crane Construction Company 
LLC concerning property located at 1810 4th Street and 710 Peoria Street. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the 
minutes be received, placed on file and concur with the recommendation. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; 
motion carried. 
 
City Engineer Eric Carls noted the following easements are required as part of the Area 1 Phase 5 Combined Sewer 
Separation project. City Engineer Eric Carls stated the area is located by Halm’s Auto Parts and stated the new 
sewer will alleviate the lift station at Rock Street. Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert stated two more easements 
will be coming. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6455 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A TEMPORARY CONSTRCUTION EASEMENT 
FROM BRIAN A. BURCH AND DEBORAH R. BURCH (1319 4TH STREET, PERU, IL) 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Payton seconded the 
motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6456 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM RYAN N. 
MARGIS (813 PLUM STREET, PERU, IL) 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the 
motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6457 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KATHLEEN F. 
KOEHLER AND RANDY R. KOEHLER (1302 5TH STREET, PERU, IL) 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Radtke seconded the 
motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
   

 6 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6458 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 
FROM LANCE SIEBERT (823 PLUM STREET, PERU, IL) 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the 
motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6459 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM JAY R. 
STACHOWIAK AND TINA WRIGHT (1300 5TH STREET, PERU, IL) 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Sapienza absent; motion carried. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Finance Officer Justin Miller reported on grant money that was awarded in 2014 and suspended in 2015 for the 
Market Street Loop (CHS/Norther Partners) was again released by the J.P. Pritzker administration and has been 
released to NCICG.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia presented a petition from Andrew Lamps, Ashley Lamps and Sharon Lamps seeking 
variances, special use and waivers for property with pin number 17-04-321-005. Alderman Ballard made a motion 
the petition be received, placed on file and referred to the Planning/Zoning Commission for review and 
recommendation. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia presented a petition from Bernabei, Balestri & Fiocchi on behalf of GC Housing 
Development LLC submitting amended petition for waivers, variances, rezoning and approval of Preliminary 
Development Plan for properties located at 1810 4th Street and 710 Peoria Street, Peru, IL. Alderman Waldorf made 
a motion the petition be received, placed on file and referred to the Planning/Zoning Commission for review and 
recommendation. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia presented a communication from Carolyn Moore informing the City of Peru of their 
non-partisan effort to promote voter’s registration and getting more people to the poles through a promotional decal. 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion the communication be received and placed on file. Alderman Radtke seconded the 
motion; motion carried. 
   
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17, 2020 
   

 7 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Radtke seconded the motion and motion 
carried. Meeting adjourned 7:43 p.m.  
 
 



CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 

GENERAL FUND 
& 

MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR 

NINE MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 2020 

GENERAL FUND 

CASH IMPOUND/FORFEITURE FUND 

INSURANCE FUND 

GARBAGE FUND 

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 

TIF DISTRICT FUNDS 

LANDFILL FUND 

IL VALLEY REGIONAL AIRPORT FUND 

PERU POLICE PENSION FUND 

PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSION FUND 

CDAP GRANT FUND 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

10-10200 CASH-HNB 	 17,227.44 

10-10201 CASH-MOTEL TAX 	 754,095.00 

10-10230 CASH-MUNICIPAL POOL DONATION 	36,645.01 

10-10240 CASH-HEARTLAND ACH 	 12,636.19 

10-10250 IL FUNDS HRT INFRS 	 3,336,227.22 

10-10260 CASH-THE ILLINOIS FUNDS 	 568,248.53 

10-10270 IL FUNDS HRT PRESIDE 	 1,613,973.27 

10-10271 IL FUNDS-IVRD RESERVE 	 706,698.11 

10-10272 IL FUNDS-CEMETERY RESERVE 	 108,405.09 

10-10275 IL FUNDS HRT OP RSRV 	 1,170,695.15 

10-10290 CASH-VETS MEMORIAL 	 11,822.14 

10-10310 CASH-FARM RENT RCPTS 	 621.89 

10-10330 CASH-RETIRED ELEC OFFC 	 6,785.86 

10-10440 E JONES CELEBR #6081073717 	 41,776.45 

10-10511 CITIIBANK NA 17312QH77 	 250,000.00 

10-10512 PFSB CD#10181037064 	 256,537.14 

10-10513 LSSB CD#80016183 	 406,640.94 

10-10514 PFSB CD#10160000985 	 358,848.23 

10-10515 HOME FED BK 43710PBB0 	 100,000.00 

10-10516 MSB CD POOL 8484945406 	 93,760.66 

10-10521 CAP ONE BNK USA 140420TX8 	 250,000.00 

10-10522 CAPITAL ONE NA 14042E420 	 250,000.00 

10-10523 FIRST SOURCE BNK 33646CFH2 	 250,000.00 

10-10874 PFSB CD#182000028 	 150,819.24 

10-10875 PFSB CD#183000005 	 100,582.85 

10-10876 BMW BANK ZQ7294262 	 200,000.00 

10-10900 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 	 112,195.50 

10-10930 DUE FROM TIF III 	 92,422.99 

10-10960 DUE FROM ELECTRIC FD - PAYROLL 	116,235.56 

10-11102 UNAPPLIED CREDITS A/R 	 C 	10,012.65) 

10-11300 SALES TAX RECEIVABLE 	 1,489,350.58 

10-11301 HOME RULE SALES TAX RCVBL 	 957,552.59 

10-11302 LOCAL USE TAX RECVBL 	 74,378.65 

10-11303 VIDEO GAMING TAX RCVBL 	 48,178.94 

10-11310 TELECOM TAX RCVBL 	 49,153.88 

10-11320 STATE INCOME TAX RECVBL 	 271,301.34 

10-11350 MOTEL TAX RECEIVABLE 	 40,806.46 

10-11400 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 	 161,000.00 

10-11410 PROP TAX RECV-POLICE PENS 	 670,844.66 

10-11420 PROP TAX RECVB-FIRE PENS 	 75,711.39 

10-11425 PP REPLACEMENT TAX RECVBL 	 52,781.42 

10-11600 CABLE FRANCHISE RECVBL 	 61,998.89 

10-11700 CIRCUIT COURT FINES RECVBL 	 2,375.83 

10-11800 ADJUDICATION FINES RCVBL 	 490.00 

10-12200 MISCELLANEOUS RECEIVABLES 	 24,008.79 

10-12201 MISC ALLOWANCE 	 164.51 

10-12250 REIMB EXPENSE RCVBL 	 111.22 

10-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 	 202,677.33 

10-13520 PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 	2,881.93  

15,549,656.22 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 15,549,656.22 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	2 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

LIABILITIES 

1,842,988.89 

1,677,538.30 

228,085.07 

10-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

10-20101 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-PKSD BOND 

10-20102 RT 251 SALES TAX REBATE PAYBL 

10-20110 ACCTS PAYABLE-MOTEL TAX 1,000.00 

10-20200 OTHER ACCTS PAYABLE 63,906.10 

10-20201 PURCHASING CARD LIABILITY 324.89 

10-20202 AN CARD-AMEX 2,658.13 

10-20700 WAGES PAYABLE 225,589.56 

10-21000 DEFERRED REV-LIQUOR LICENSE 32,520.00 

10-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 1,096,700.00 

10-21110 DEFERRED REV-PPNS PROP TAX 670,844.66 

10-21120 DEFERRED REV-FPNS PROP TAX 75,711.39 

10-21130 DEFERRED REVENUE-INSURANCE 6,197.00 

10-21510 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 0.01 

10-21520 STATE W/H PAYABLE 0.01 

10-21530 FICA/MEDC W/H PAYABLE 0.02 

10-21540 IMRF W/H PAYABLE 0.02 

10-21550 OTHER DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 0.10 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,924,064.15 

EQUITY 

10-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 8,214,655.72 

10-25950 FUND BALANCE-RESERVED 1,509,320.51 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 9,723,976.23 

TOTAL REVENUE 12,760,399.24 

TOTAL EXPENSES 12,858,783.40 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE( 98,384.16) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REv.ovER/(uNDER) EXP. 

9,625,592.07 

  

  

15,549,656.22 

    



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 15,828,510.00 1,805,084.50 12,760,399.24 3,068,110.76 80.62 

TOTAL REVENUES 15,828,510.00 1,805,084.50 12,760,399.24 3,068,110.76 80.62 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 160,175.00 13,269.48 117,997.31 42,177.69 73.67 

MAYOR'S OFFICE 12,250.00 	( 26,572.99) 2,021.21 10,228.79 16.50 

CLERK'S OFFICE 128,025.00 7,714.86 80,471.39 47,553.61 62.86 

ZONING INSPECTOR 0.00 166.67 958.09 	( 958.09) 0.00 

CITY ENGINEER 469,034.00 34,432.71 320,169.09 148,864.91 68.26 

ADMINISTRATIVE 3,064,661.00 424,834.59 2,317,131.14 747,529.86 75.61 

POLICE 4,164,850.00 290,237.11 3,961,916.40 202,933.60 95.13 

FIRE 1,137,537.00 65,623.39 900,206.67 237,330.33 79.14 

STREET 4,099,505.00 1,199,438.07 3,237,592.58 861,912.42 78.98 

SIDEWALKS/CROSSINGS 75,500.00 0.00 69,866.35 5,633.65 92.54 

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 546,410.00 16,099.40 266,058.55 280,351.45 48.69 

PARKS 619,050.00 56,974.77 569,212.66 49,837.34 91.95 

CEMETERY 212,114.00 25,164.45 231,074.19 	( 18,960.19) 108.94 

CITY GARAGE 204,750.00 14,882.69 159,321.73 45,428.27 77.81 

FINANCE 403,017.00 30,678.22 297,000.57 106,016.43 73.69 

HEALTH & WELFARE 273,308.00 22,825.27 203,162.43 70,145.57 74.33 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 187,125.00 0.00 124,623.04 62,501.96 66.60 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,757,311.00 2,175,768.69 12,858,783.40 2,898,527.60 81.61 

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 71,199.00 	( 370,684.19)( 98,384.16) 169,583.16 138.18- 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

PROPERTY TAXES 

10-4-00-50-3101 ROAD/BRIDGE PROPERTY TA 167,500.00 0.00 170,057.39 	( 2,557.39) 101.53 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 167,500.00 0.00 170,057.39 	( 2,557.39) 101.53 

OTHER TAXES 

10-4-00-51-3110 SALES TAX 6,200,000.00 546,893.59 4,759,318.39 1,440,681.61 76.76 

10-4-00-51-3111 HOME RULE TAX-PRESIDE 2,075,000.00 176,561.06 1,519,566.78 555,433.22 73.23 

10-4-00-51-3112 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 430,500.00 23,984.32 337,293.80 93,206.20 78.35 

10-4-00-51-3113 HOME RULE TAX-INFRASTR 2,075,000.00 176,561.07 1,519,566.78 555,433.22 73.23 

10-4-00-51-3114 PULL TAB LICENSE FEES 500.00 0.00 930.26 430.26) 186.05 

10-4-00-51-3115 LOCAL USE TAX 275,000.00 33,083.01 252,265.89 22,734.11 91.73 

10-4-00-51-3117 TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAX 225,000.00 14,577.93 134,222.89 90,777.11 59.65 

10-4-00-51-3118 VIDEO GAMING TAX 225,750.00 22,177.23 197,960.19 27,789.81 87.69 

TOTAL OTHER TAXES 11,506,750.00 993,838.21 8,721,124.98 2,785,625.02 75.79 

LICENSES & PERMITS 

10-4-00-52-3200 MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES 13,500.00 880.00 2,915.00 10,585.00 21.59 

10-4-00-52-3201 DOG LICENSE 1,000.00 200.00 660.00 340.00 66.00 

10-4-00-52-3202 LIQUOR LICENSE 27,500.00 10.00 4,560.00 22,940.00 16.58 

10-4-00-52-3203 CONTRACTOR LICENSE 25,000.00 500.00 9,100.00 15,900.00 36.40 

10-4-00-52-3500 AMERITECH FRANCHISE 7,500.00 755.55 6,799.95 700.05 90.67 

10-4-00-52-3501 CABLE FRANCHISE 187,500.00 0.00 139,683.53 47,816.47 74.50 

10-4-00-52-3502 ELECTRIC FUND FRANCHISE 1,175,000.00 97,916.00 881,244.00 293,756.00 75.00 

10-4-00-52-3506 AMEREN GAS FRANCHISE 30,310.00 0.00 30,310.00 0.00 100.00 

10-4-00-52-3510 BUILDING PERMITS 35,500.00 766.00 14,279.05 21,220.95 40.22 

10-4-00-52-3511 INSPECTION FEES 5,500.00 200.00 2,100.00 3,400.00 38.18 

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 1,508,310.00 101,227.55 1,091,651.53 416,658.47 72.38 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

10-4-00-53-3400 DIMMICK FIRE PROTECTION 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.00 

10-4-00-53-3402 FIRE CALLS/EXTRA SERVIC 10,500.00 0.00 10,425.48 74.52 99.29 

10-4-00-53-3403 MISCELLANEOUS FIRE INCO 500.00 0.00 1,100.00 	( 600.00) 220.00 

10-4-00-53-3405 IVRD FINANCIAL ADMIN 12,000.00 1,000.00 9,000.00 3,000.00 75.00 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 33,000.00 1,000.00 30,525.48 2,474.52 92.50 

FINES 

10-4-00-54-3380 ILLEGAL PARKING VIOLATI 500.00 1,020.00 3,060.00 2,560.00) 612.00 

10-4-00-54-3387 MISCELLANEOUS FINES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

10-4-00-54-3390 CIRCUIT COURT FINES 25,850.00 2,998.01 27,952.75 2,102.75) 108.13 

10-4-00-54-3391 ADJUDICATION FINES 29,500.00 2,045.00 30,468.66 968.66) 103.28 

10-4-00-54-3394 FALSE ALARM FINES 4,500.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,100.00 53.33 

10-4-00-54-3396 VAC PROP ERG/FINE 3,500.00 200.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 57.14 

TOTAL FINES 64,350.00 6,263.01 65,881.41 1,531.41) 102.38 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

REVENUES 

INVESTMENT INCOME 

10-4-00-55-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 125,750.00 20,541.93 144,633.45 ( 18,883.45) 115.02 

10-4-00-55-3701 MOTEL TAX INTEREST 500.00 206.90 1,540.65 ( 1,040.65) 308.13 

10-4-00-55-3775 AMEX REBATE 1,250.00 0.00 2,746.00 ( 1,496.00) 219.68 

TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME 127,500.00 20,748.83 148,920.10 ( 21,420.10) 116.80 

OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 

10-4-00-56-3381 POLICE INSURANCE COPIES 500.00 0.00 1,686.20 ( 1,186.20) 337.24 

10-4-00-56-3384 CODE RED FEES 9,955.00 0.00 9,955.00 0.00 100.00 

10-4-00-56-3385 MISCELLANEOUS POLICE IN 5,000.00 140.00 1,424.09 3,575.91 28.48 

10-4-00-56-3386 SALARY REIMBURSMENT 4,050.00 1,274.47 11,676.08 7,626.08) 288.30 

10-4-00-56-3388 SRO REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3389 HEALTH&WELLNESS MISC IN 0.00 0.00 6,705.00 6,705.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3455 ADM CHRG FOR HR DIRCTR 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3456 ADM CHRG FOR FINANCIAL 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3457 ADM CHRG FOR ENGINEER 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3520 FILING FEES 4,000.00 450.00 2,750.00 1,250.00 68.75 

10-4-00-56-3530 INsuR/DAmAGE REIMBURSEM 5,000.00 1,749.51 2,698.75 2,301.25 53.98 

10-4-00-56-3541 WORKERS COMP WAGE REIMB 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3552 CITY PROPERTY RENT 0.00 550.00 4,950.00 4,950.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3556 FARM CASH RENT 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3559 TELECOM TOWER RENT 65,000.00 3,801.09 55,087.10 9,912.90 84.75 

10-4-00-56-3560 FIELD USE FEES 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3561 PARK SHELTER RENT 0.00 0.00 420.00 420.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3600 SALE OF GRAVES 5,000.00 1,700.00 9,050.00 4,050.00) 181.00 

10-4-00-56-3601 BURIAL PERMIT 32,500.00 2,400.00 20,700.00 11,800.00 63.69 

10-4-00-56-3610 DONATIONS 1,000.00 100.00 125,397.26 124,397.26)2,539.73 

10-4-00-56-3614 IVAR DONATIONS 500.00 39.00 370.15 129.85 74.03 

10-4-00-56-3617 POOL DONATIONS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3618 POOL FUNDRAISING INCOME 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3620 LABOR & SUPPLIES 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3650 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 20,500.00 538,102.00 548,202.00 527,702.00)2,674.16 

10-4-00-56-3699 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 500.00 0.00 3,429.10 2,929.10) 685.82 

10-4-00-56-3702 PROF AGREEMENT-SAND DEV 345,795.00 0.00 345,795.00 0.00 100.00 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 641,050.00 550,306.07 1,150,495.73 509,445.73) 179.47 

STATE SOURCES 

10-4-00-60-3116 STATE INCOME TAX 1,202,000.00 94,213.42 840,562.33 361,437.67 69.93 

10-4-00-60-3119 REPLACEMENT TAX 150,750.00 32,949.07 183,918.06 ( 33,168.06) 122.00 

10-4-00-60-3120 REPLACEMENT TAX-PERU TW 7,050.00 0.00 0.00 7,050.00 0.00 

10-4-00-60-3640 STATE OF IL RT6 MAINT 20,250.00 4,538.34 13,478.92 6,771.08 66.56 

10-4-00-60-3810 STATE GRANTS 400,000.00 0.00 333,783.31 66,216.69 83.45 

TOTAL STATE SOURCES 1,780,050.00 131,700.83 1,371,742.62 408,307.38 77.06 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	4 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

FEDERAL SOURCES 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

10-4-00-90-3963 TRANSF FROM POLICE ENFR 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 	( 10,000.00) 0.00 

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 	( 10,000.00) 0.00 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 15,828,510.00 1,805,084.50 12,760,399.24 3,068,110.76 80.62 

TOTAL REVENUES 15,828,510.00 1,805,084.50 12,760,399.24 3,068,110.76 80.62 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	5 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 

10-5-10-41100 MAYOR 31,600.00 2,795.37 24,064.52 7,535.48 	76.15 

10-5-10-41101 ALDERMEN 39,500.00 3,040.00 30,400.00 9,100.00 	76.96 

10-5-10-41102 CITY CLERK 58,400.00 5,143.20 44,276.17 14,123.83 	75.82 

10-5-10-41103 TREASURER 5,800.00 513.08 4,416.98 1,383.02 	76.15 

10-5-10-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 9,875.00 840.96 7,616.02 2,258.98 	77.12 

10-5-10-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 10,500.00 936.87 6,152.92 4,347.08 	58.60 

10-5-10-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 2,500.00 0.00 400.71 2,099.29 	16.03 

10-5-10-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 669.99 330.01 	67.00 

10-5-10-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 	0.00 

TOTAL ELECTED OFFICIALS 160,175.00 13,269.48 117,997.31 42,177.69 	73.67 

MAYOR'S OFFICE 

10-5-11-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 7,500.00 0.00 839.72 6,660.28 	11.20 

10-5-11-56100 TELEPHONE 1,250.00 53.00 620.52 629.48 	49.64 

10-5-11-57010 ECONOMIC DEV CONSULTANT 0.00 	( 26,664.00) 0.00 0.00 	0.00 

10-5-11-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 212.90 2,287.10 	8.52 

10-5-11-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 38.01 348.07 651.93 	34.81 

TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE 12,250.00 	( 26,572.99) 2,021.21 10,228.79 	16.50 

CLERK'S OFFICE 

10-5-12-41120 CLERICAL 55,000.00 4,215.44 36,139.78 18,860.22 	65 .71 

10-5-12-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 19,300.00 221.28) 13,949.28 5,350.72 	72 .28 

10-5-12-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 775.00 34.57 288.93 486.07 	37 .28 

10-5-12-45150 INSUR DEDUCT REIMB 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 	0 .00 

10-5-12-45400 WORXER'S COMPENSATION 350.00 0.00 170.00 180.00 	48 .57 

10-5-12-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 8,500.00 302.54 2,600.52 5,899.48 	30 .59 

10-5-12-46300 IMRE CONTRIBUTIONS 10,500.00 454.00 2,929.45 7,570.55 	27 .90 

10-5-12-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 500.00 0.00 636.50 136.50) 	127 .30 

10-5-12-56000 POSTAGE 6,000.00 1,033.25 8,251.34 2,251.34) 	137 .52 

10-5-12-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 15,500.00 623.65 9,063.21 6,436.79 	58 .47 

10-5-12-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,750.00 214.86 2,110.24 3,639.76 	36 .70 

10-5-12-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 150.00 0.00 1,877.29 1,727.29)1,251 .53 

10-5-12-88300 NEW EQUIPMENT/COMPUTERS 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 	0 .00 

10-5-12-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 3,500.00 1,057.83 2,454.85 1,045.15 	70 .14 

TOTAL CLERK'S OFFICE 128,025.00 7,714.86 80,471.39 47,553.61 	62.86 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	6 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

ZONING INSPECTOR 

10-5-13-54950 ADM HEARING EXP 0.00 166.67 666.68 ( 666.68) 0.00 

10-5-13-55500 BLDG CODE upGRDE/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 291.41 ( 291.41) 0.00 

TOTAL ZONING INSPECTOR 0.00 166.67 958.09 ( 958.09) 0.00 

CITY ENGINEER 

10-5-14-41105 ZONING INSPECTOR 52,500.00 4,977.20 42,853.78 9,646.22 81.63 

10-5-14-41120 CLERICAL 67,500.00 5,873.26 43,302.65 24,197.35 64.15 

10-5-14-41128 CITY ENGINEER 109,500.00 9,656.66 83,138.04 26,361.96 75.93 

10-5-14-41131 PUBLIC SERVICES TECH 77,500.00 6,162.91 51,286.06 26,213.94 66.18 

10-5-14-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 35,400.00 ( 643.20) 23,794.78 11,605.22 67.22 

10-5-14-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,250.00 73.17 466.27 1,783.73 20.72 

10-5-14-45150 INSUR DEDUCT REIMB 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 

10-5-14-45400 WORKERS 	COMPENSATION 5,750.00 0.00 3,528.00 2,222.00 61.36 

10-5-14-46100 FicA/mEEC CONTRIBUTION 23,784.00 1,957.98 16,464.33 7,319.67 69.22 

10-5-14-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 31,850.00 2,882.02 17,838.43 14,011.57 56.01 

10-5-14-51300 Rgm/vERTCLES 2,000.00 1,418.65 2,365.71 ( 365.71) 118.29 

10-5-14-54900 CODE ENFORCEMENT EXP 7,500.00 0.00 4,680.00 2,820.00 62.40 

10-5-14-54950 ADM HEARING EXP 2,000.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 25.00 

10-5-14-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 5,000.00 0.00 4,098.64 901.36 81.97 

10-5-14-55550 BLDG CODE UPGRADE/TRNG 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 

10-5-14-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 3,000.00 1,338.08 597.21 2,402.79 19.91 

10-5-14-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 369.04 11,728.91 3,271.09 78.19 

10-5-14-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 4,500.00 101.08 1,872.90 2,627.10 41.62 

10-5-14-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 8,841.96 ( 8,841.96) 0.00 

10-5-14-88300 NEW COMPUTERS/SOFTWARE 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 

10-5-14-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,500.00 265.84 2,811.42 ( 1,311.42) 187.43 

TOTAL CITY ENGINEER 469,034.00 34,432.71 320,169.09 148,864.91 68.26 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

10-5-15-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 15,000.00 ( 5,426.68) 18,755.33 ( 3,755.33) 125.04 

10-5-15-45115 HLTH INS OP OUT INCENTIVE 18,500.00 2,234.73 12,924.82 5,575.18 69.86 

10-5-15-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 ( 55.61)( 55.61) 55.61 0.00 

10-5-15-45181 KBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS 85,000.00 5,654.58 40,985.76 44,014.24 48.22 

10-5-15-45300 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 7,200.00 793.25 3,395.48 3,804.52 47.16 

10-5-15-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 6,500.00 0.00 9,643.00 ( 3,143.00) 148.35 

10-5-15-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 100.00 128.39 933.20 ( 833.20) 933.20 

10-5-15-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 750.00 177.80 989.47 ( 239.47) 131.93 

10-5-15-47000 CHRISTMAS BONUS 4,500.00 0.00 5,325.00 ( 825.00) 118.33 

10-5-15-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 5,500.00 0.00 10,212.10 ( 4,712.10) 185.67 

10-5-15-51220 R&M/WEBSITE 20,000.00 637.50 12,085.50 7,914.50 60.43 

10-5-15-53000 AUDITING SERVICE 35,000.00 0.00 40,875.00 ( 5,875.00) 116.79 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	7 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES 	 BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-15-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 	120,000.00 780.00 65,643.77 54,356.23 54.70 

10-5-15-53200 LEGAL FEES 	 145,000.00 20,275.02 143,987.19 1,012.81 99.30 

10-5-15-53420 MEDICAL SERVICES 	 4,000.00 579.00 2,380.00 1,620.00 59.50 

10-5-15-53450 GOVT RELATIONS CONSULTANT 	24,000.00 2,000.00 18,000.00 6,000.00 75.00 

10-5-15-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 	1,000.00 0.00 191.01 808.99 19.10 

10-5-15-54950 ADM HEARING EXP 	 2,500.00 166.67 1,500.00 1,000.00 60.00 

10-5-15-55300 PROFESSIONAL DUES 	 15,000.00 200.00 14,450.00 550.00 96.33 

10-5-15-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 	 5,000.00 32.90 3,629.86 1,370.14 72.60 

10-5-15-55520 IML MEETING EXPENSE 	 5,000.00 0.00 4,710.62 289.38 94.21 

10-5-15-56200 PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 	45,000.00 7,441.97 43,661.73 1,338.27 97.03 

10-5-15-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 	22,500.00 0.00 5,177.00 17,323.00 23.01 

10-5-15-57100 UTILITIES 	 35,000.00 2,787.75 25,089.75 9,910.25 71.69 

10-5-15-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 	 30,000.00 0.00 30,895.00 895.00) 102.98 

10-5-15-59400 RENT-PW BLDG 	 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 	 33,750.00 8,027.49 43,219.88 9,469.88) 128.06 

10-5-15-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 25,000.00 13,506.58 34,448.02 9,448.02) 137.79 

10-5-15-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 	 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-88100 SALES TAX REBATE 	 500,000.00 185,879.91 374,061.75 125,938.25 74.81 

10-5-15-88300 NEW EQUIPMENT/COMPUTERS 	2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-89110 PKSIDE SCHOOL-INTRGVT AGR 1,567,361.00 130,046.43 1,161,707.71 405,653.29 74.12 

10-5-15-91000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 	80,000.00 44,409.92 101,930.83 21,930.83) 127.41 

10-5-15-91012 MOTEL TAX -ECON DEVELP 	 0.00 0.00 66,687.05 66,687.05) 0.00 

10-5-15-91013 MOTEL TAX -AIRSHOW 	 100,000.00 0.00 3,983.65 96,016.35 3.98 

10-5-15-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 	10,000.00 259.99 5,666.97 4,333.03 56.67 

10-5-15-94000 DONATIONS 	 15,000.00 3,250.00 5,630.80 9,369.20 37.54 

10-5-15-94012 MOTEL TAX-DONATIONS/PROMO 	2,500.00 1,000.00 1,633.47 866.53 65.34 

10-5-15-94140 IVAR DONATIONS COLLECTED 	500.00 47.00 394.15 105.85 78.83 

10-5-15-96160 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 	 1,500.00 0.00 2,381.88 881.88) 158.79 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 	 3,064,661.00 424,834.59 2,317,131.14 747,529.86 75.61 

POLICE 

10-5-16-41108 ESDA DIRECTOR 	 2,250.00 193.59 1,742.31 507.69 77.44 

10-5-16-41120 CLERICAL 	 68,050.00 5,975.59 52,182.42 15,867.58 76.68 

10-5-16-41125 COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 	50,150.00 4,403.12 39,060.35 11,089.65 77.89 

10-5-16-41130 CHIEF 	 111,500.00 10,012.36 89,695.73 21,804.27 80.44 

10-5-16-41131 DEPUTY CHIEF 	 101,500.00 7,940.70 68,359.85 33,140.15 67.35 

10-5-16-41132 COMMANDER/LIEUTENANT 	85,500.00 8,019.64 66,590.83 18,909.17 77.88 

10-5-16-41133 SERGEANTS 	 445,000.00 40,005.02 359,173.70 85,826.30 80.71 

10-5-16-41134 PATROLMEN 	 1,265,000.00 104,624.25 937,241.47 327,758.53 74.09 

10-5-16-41136 CROSSING GUARDS 	 50,750.00 5,500.63 37,974.42 12,775.58 74.83 

10-5-16-41141 CUSTODIAL 	 13,500.00 1,070.46 9,439.77 4,060.23 69.92 

10-5-16-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 	 452,000.00 ( 7,194.58) 366,528.83 85,471.17 81.09 

10-5-16-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 	 13,050.00 888.83 7,823.27 5,226.73 59.95 

10-5-16-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 	41,500.00 0.00 47,635.00 ( 6,135.00) 114.78 

10-5-16-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 	37,500.00 3,711.66 31,280.31 6,219.69 83.41 

10-5-16-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 	 16,500.00 1,317.92 8,622.52 7,877.48 52.26 

10-5-16-46400 PPNS CONTRB/PPRT 	 875,000.00 72,916.67 656,249.99 218,750.01 75.00 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	8 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-16-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 17,500.00 912.03 11,870.40 5,629.60 67.83 

10-5-16-47110 OTHER UNIFORM 5,500.00 95.55 4,844.93 655.07 88.09 

10-5-16-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 10,000.00 0.00 3,440.75 6,559.25 34.41 

10-5-16-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 6,000.00 416.92 7,365.69 1,365.69) 122.76 

10-5-16-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 4,500.00 1,603.21 5,000.95 500.95) 111.13 

10-5-16-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 75,000.00 990.66 26,267.37 48,732.63 35.02 

10-5-16-53200 LEGAL FEES 20,500.00 0.00 30,772.35 10,272.35) 150.11 

10-5-16-53410 EMPLOYMENT TESTING 2,500.00 956.50 1,256.50 1,243.50 50.26 

10-5-16-53420 MEDICAL SERVICES 1,500.00 155.00 2,059.00 559.00) 137.27 

10-5-16-54950 ADM HEARING EXP 1,850.00 166.66 1,499.99 350.01 81.08 

10-5-16-55300 PROFESSIONAL DUES 3,250.00 0.00 507.50 2,742.50 15.62 

10-5-16-55500 MEETINGS/EDUC & SAFETY EX 20,050.00 1,373.51 30,313.61 10,263.61) 151.19 

10-5-16-55700 LEADS LINE RENTAL 14,750.00 1,142.06 11,057.21 3,692.79 74.96 

10-5-16-56000 POSTAGE 1,250.00 70.90 739.23 510.77 59.14 

10-5-16-56100 TELEPHONE 9,500.00 745.71 6,783.03 2,716.97 71.40 

10-5-16-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 7,050.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,675.00 47.87 

10-5-16-57100 UTILITIES 17,400.00 1,158.82 10,889.53 6,510 .47 62.58 

10-5-16-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 60,500.00 0.00 61,058.00 558 .00) 100.92 

10-5-16-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 15,750.00 122.46 29,774.44 14,024 .44) 189.04 

10-5-16-59910 CODE RED SERVICES 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0 .00 100.00 

10-5-16-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 32,500.00 1,792.41 31,939.07 560 .93 98.27 

10-5-16-65220 SPECIAL PROGRAMS EXPENSE 17,650.00 273.48 8,180.75 9,469 .25 46.35 

10-5-16-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 60,100.00 4,114.99 39,338.49 20,761 .51 65.46 

10-5-16-68400 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 2,000.00 50.00 3,017.79 1,017 .79) 150.89 

10-5-16-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 15,750.00 0.00 0.00 15,750 .00 0.00 

10-5-16-88300 NEW EQUIP/COMPUTR & WEBSI 25,000.00 0.00 15,464.54 9,535 .46 61.66 

10-5-16-88400 NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 70,500.00 0.00 42,826.88 27,673 .12 60.75 

10-5-16-89500 POLICE STATION 0.00 14,135.38 773,487.63 773,487 .63) 0.00 

10-5-16-91100 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 500.00 300.00 565.00 65 .00) 113.00 

10-5-16-91900 ESDA EXPENSES 1,750.00 0.00 2,194.67 444 .67) 125.41 

10-5-16-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,000.00 75.00 1,425.33 425 .33) 142.53 

TOTAL POLICE 4,164,850.00 290,237.11 3,961,916.40 202,933.60 95.13 

FIRE 

10-5-17-41108 CO ESDA DIRECTOR 2,250.00 193.59 1,742.31 507.69 77.44 

10-5-17-41130 CHIEF 7,200.00 637.45 5,485.95 1,714.05 76.19 

10-5-17-41131 ASSISTANT 2,050.00 177.00 1,600.46 449.54 78.07 

10-5-17-41140 DRIVERS 325,000.00 28,071.56 259,534.17 65,465.83 79.86 

10-5-17-41142 LABORERS 7,500.00 0.00 2,485.49 5,014.51 33.14 

10-5-17-41145 FIREFIGHTERS 135,050.00 13,377.47 118,223.05 16,826.95 87.54 

10-5-17-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 90,500.00 ( 1,292.20) 80,325.03 10,174.97 88.76 

10-5-17-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,855.00 135.01 1,048.13 806.87 56.50 

10-5-17-45400 WORRER'S COMPENSATION 45,750.00 0.00 46,693.00 ( 943.00) 102.06 

10-5-17-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 17,500.00 1,369.78 12,499.70 5,000.30 71.43 

10-5-17-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000.00 89.50 558.54 441.46 55.85 

10-5-17-46400 FIRE PENS/PPRT CONTRIB 135,750.00 11,312.50 101,812.50 33,937.50 75.00 

10-5-17-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 1,041.23 ( 1,041.23) 0.00 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	9 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-17-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 30,500.00 0.00 21,534.00 8,966.00 70.60 

10-5-17-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,500.00 1,946.87 10,707.59 ( 5,207.59) 194.68 

10-5-17-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 500.00 0.00 420.42 79.58 84.08 

10-5-17-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 46,500.00 767.61 60,551.28 ( 14,051.28) 130.22 

10-5-17-53200 LEGAL FEES 5,000.00 0.00 132.50 4,867.50 2.65 

10-5-17-53420 MEDICAL SERVICES 12,500.00 789.00 17,518.00 ( 5,018.00) 140.14 

10-5-17-55300 PROFESSIONAL DUES 1,500.00 0.00 383.50 1,116.50 25.57 

10-5-17-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 5,000.00 2,429.68 3,329.68 1,670.32 66.59 

10-5-17-55510 SAFETY TRAINING 2,750.00 66.16 296.31 2,453.69 10.77 

10-5-17-56100 TELEPHONE 8,500.00 503.04 4,568.24 3,931.76 53.74 

10-5-17-57100 UTILITIES 17,500.00 1,295.75 12,246.57 5,253.43 69.98 

10-5-17-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 41,500.00 0.00 39,384.00 2,116.00 94.90 

10-5-17-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-5-17-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,850.00 120.21 7,301.84 ( 1,451.84) 124.82 

10-5-17-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 30,500.00 1,983.58 14,843.85 15,656.15 48.67 

10-5-17-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 15,000.00 859.74 10,296.50 4,703.50 68.64 

10-5-17-66520 TURNOUT/SAFETY GEAR 15,000.00 790.07 	( 4,856.79) 19,856.79 32.38- 

10-5-17-72370 INTEREST-PFSB LOAN 1,439.00 0.00 1,519.80 ( 80.80) 105.62 

10-5-17-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 516.89 4,483.11 10.34 

10-5-17-88310 NEW EQUIPMENT/RADIOS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

10-5-17-88400 NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 582.16 ( 582.16) 0.00 

10-5-17-88410 FIRE TRUCK LOAN PRINC 108,093.00 0.00 64,455.33 43,637.67 59.63 

10-5-17-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 2,000.00 0.00 1,425.44 574.56 71.27 

TOTAL FIRE 1,137,537.00 65,623.39 900,206.67 237,330.33 79.14 

STREET 

10-5-19-41120 CLERICAL 47,500.00 3,546.31 30,480.73 17,019.27 64.17 

10-5-19-41129 SUPERINTENDENT 105,200.00 10,356.82 87,044.52 18,155.48 82.74 

10-5-19-41142 LABORERS 440,500.00 39,522.48 339,388.89 101,111.11 77.05 

10-5-19-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 98,350.00 982.55) 63,945.62 34,404.38 65.02 

10-5-19-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,500.00 115.98 1,075.58 424.42 71.71 

10-5-19-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 38,500.00 0.00 37,234.00 1,266.00 96.71 

10-5-19-46100 FicA/mEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 44,750.00 3,969.50 33,878.85 10,871.15 75.71 

10-5-19-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 60,805.00 5,589.68 34,916.05 25,888.95 57.42 

10-5-19-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,500.00 49.99 1,333.42 1,166.58 53.34 

10-5-19-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 5,000.00 0.00 860.00 4,140.00 17.20 

10-5-19-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 25,750.00 1,225.83 13,433.45 12,316.55 52.17 

10-5-19-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 55,250.00 3,117.63 40,701.05 14,548.95 73.67 

10-5-19-51400 R&M/ STREETS 198,500.00 4,283.22 158,512.37 39,987.63 79.86 

10-5-19-51434 STREET MAINT PROJECT 2,100,000.00 1,020,759.69 2,017,322.03 82,677.97 96.06 

10-5-19-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 150,000.00 0.00 1,728.00 148,272.00 1.15 

10-5-19-53200 LEGAL FEES 10,000.00 0.00 583.00 9,417.00 5.83 

10-5-19-55510 SAFETY TRAINING 5,000.00 1,181.52 3,061.52 1,938.48 61.23 

10-5-19-56100 TELEPHONE 6,350.00 487.45 4,387.01 1,962.99 69.09 

10-5-19-57100 UTILITIES 33,750.00 3,228.09 21,331.59 12,418.41 63.20 

10-5-19-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 23,750.00 0.00 22,759.00 991.00 95.83 

10-5-19-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	10 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-19-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 22,500.00 745.05 25,850.17 3,350.17) 114.89 

10-5-19-61200 SIGNS 22,500.00 5,917.93 17,460.77 5,039.23 77.60 

10-5-19-61300 SALT 320,000.00 37,972.50 68,472.16 251,527.84 21.40 

10-5-19-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 55,000.00 3,124.68 54,482.05 517.95 99.06 

10-5-19-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 49,750.00 6,298.23 52,856.62 3,106.62) 106.24 

10-5-19-72370 INT-JOHN DEERE CREDIT 6,850.00 354.08 3,551.68 3,298.32 51.85 

10-5-19-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 65,000.00 0.00 23,872.00 41,128.00 36.73 

10-5-19-88210 LEASE/PUNCH EQUIP 28,200.00 0.00 0.00 28,200.00 0.00 

10-5-19-88400 NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 65,750.00 48,525.70 76,239.54 10,489.54) 115.95 

10-5-19-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 48.26 830.91 169.09 83.09 

TOTAL STREET 4,099,505.00 1,199,438.07 3,237,592.58 861,912.42 78.98 

SIDEWALKS/CROSSINGS 

10-5-21-51450 R&M/SIDEWALKS-CONCR REINS 30,500.00 0.00 6,011.06 24,488.94 19.71 

10-5-21-59991 CURB PROJECT 45,000.00 0.00 63,855.29 ( 18,855.29) 141.90 

TOTAL SIDEWALKS/CROSSINGS 75,500.00 0.00 69,866.35 5,633.65 92.54 

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 

10-5-22-41142 LABORERS 27,850.00 0.00 12,410.54 15,439.46 44.56 

10-5-22-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,000.00 0.00 323.00 677.00 32.30 

10-5-22-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 2,200.00 0.00 953.25 1,246.75 43.33 

10-5-22-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 24,500.00 12,131.25 31,665.48 ( 7,165.48) 129.25 

10-5-22-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 

10-5-22-51700 R&M/GROUNDS 65,000.00 0.00 9,244.00 55,756.00 14.22 

10-5-22-56100 TELEPHONE 10,800.00 382.65 5,480.14 5,319.86 50.74 

10-5-22-57100 UTILITIES 17,060.00 1,523.32 11,531.38 5,528.62 67.59 

10-5-22-57500 LANDSCAPING 60,500.00 0.00 58,886.17 1,613.83 97.33 

10-5-22-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 649.00 ( 649.00) 0.00 

10-5-22-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 17,500.00 1,160.35 35,779.55 ( 18,279.55) 204.45 

10-5-22-59910 ASH-BORER PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 2,670.00 ( 2,670.00) 0.00 

10-5-22-59920 SECURITY SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 17,362.50 ( 17,362.50) 0.00 

10-5-22-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,500.00 901.83 12,301.45 ( 4,801.45) 164.02 

10-5-22-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 27,547.50 ( 22,547.50) 550.95 

10-5-22-89900 PURCHASE LAND/PROP 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

10-5-22-89950 PARKING LOT (6TH&FULTON) 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 

10-5-22-89990 DEMOLITION 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 

10-5-22-91790 PROPERTY TAX 5,000.00 0.00 38,345.32 ( 33,345.32) 766.91 

10-5-22-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 0.00 909.27 90.73 90.93 

TOTAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 546,410.00 16,099.40 266,058.55 280,351.45 48.69 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	11 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

PARKS 

10-5-23-41130 PARKs/REc DIRECTOR 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 ( 2,000 .00) 0.00 

10-5-23-41141 RECR MANAGER 0.00 938.75 3,471.35 ( 3,471 .35) 0.00 

10-5-23-41142 LABORERS 203,750.00 16,945.38 181,839.83 21,910 .17 89.25 

10-5-23-41143 SPLASH PAD LABORERS 23,500.00 0.00 23,000.70 499 .30 97.88 

10-5-23-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 41,150.00 ( 646.10) 32,766.38 8,383 .62 79.63 

10-5-23-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 107.03 775.49 224 .51 77.55 

10-5-23-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 8,693.00 ( 8,693 .00) 0.00 

10-5-23-46100 FicA/NEDc CONTRIBUTIONS 16,500.00 1,436.69 15,491.21 1,008 .79 93.89 

10-5-23-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 18,500.00 2,040.42 11,743.35 6,756 .65 63.48 

10-5-23-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 281.91 281.91 718 .09 28.19 

10-5-23-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 10,000.00 0.00 12,031.00 ( 2,031 .00) 120.31 

10-5-23-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 15,500.00 220.10 5,377.64 10,122 .36 34.69 

10-5-23-51212 R&M/PARK EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 19,319.20 ( 14,319 .20) 386.38 

10-5-23-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 500.00 8.00 148.92 351 .08 29.78 

10-5-23-51700 R&M/GROUNDS 42,500.00 0.00 36,241.02 6,258 .98 85.27 

10-5-23-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 576.00 424 .00 57.60 

10-5-23-57100 UTILITIES 22,850.00 1,974.77 21,018.74 1,831 .26 91.99 

10-5-23-57500 LANDSCAPING 55,000.00 0.00 14,265.65 40,734 .35 25.94 

10-5-23-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 8,500.00 0.00 8,665.00 ( 165 .00) 101.94 

10-5-23-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,800.00 6,024.00 13,422.70 ( 7,622 .70) 231.43 

10-5-23-59920 GRASS CUTTING CONTR 48,250.00 0.00 59,380.00 ( 11,130 .00) 123.07 

10-5-23-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 35,750.00 292.00 52,834.25 ( 17,084 .25) 147.79 

10-5-23-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 3,500.00 282.82 1,168.85 2,331 .15 33.40 

10-5-23-65651 MUNCIPAL BAND EXPENSE 8,500.00 0.00 11,630.00 ( 3,130 .00) 136.82 

10-5-23-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 33,500.00 0.00 7,137.99 26,362 .01 21.31 

10-5-23-88400 NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 0.00 25,069.00 25,069.00 ( 25,069 .00) 0.00 

10-5-23-89500 CONSTRUCTION 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000 .00 0.00 

10-5-23-89550 SPLASH PAD 0.00 0.00 258.57 ( 258 .57) 0.00 

10-5-23-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 2,500.00 0.00 604.91 1,895 .09 24.20 

TOTAL PARKS 619,050.00 56,974.77 569,212.66 49,837.34 91.95 

CEMETERY 

10-5-24-41142 LABORERS 51,500.00 2,707.40 60,590.05 9,090.05) 117.65 

10-5-24-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 4,662.00 4,662.00) 0.00 

10-5-24-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 3,914.00 207.12 4,652.40 738.40) 118.87 

10-5-24-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 2,850.00 256.86 1,705.44 1,144.56 59.84 

10-5-24-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 2,000.00 0.00 1,564.00 436.00 78.20 

10-5-24-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 6,948.62 1,948.62) 138.97 

10-5-24-51300 REM/VEHICLES 1,000.00 0.00 148.49 851.51 14.85 

10-5-24-56100 TELEPHONE 500.00 51.45 466.72 33.28 93.34 

10-5-24-57100 UTILITIES 2,200.00 269.50 1,835.01 364.99 83.41 

10-5-24-57500 LANDSCAPING 6,500.00 0.00 8,020.00 1,520.00) 123.38 

10-5-24-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,050.00 0.00 3,131.00 81.00) 102.66 

10-5-24-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	12 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-24-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 500.00 0.00 2,575.00 ( 2,075.00) 515.00 

10-5-24-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,750.00 29.94 5,980.09 ( 2,230.09) 159.47 

10-5-24-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 3,850.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 

10-5-24-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 8,869.00 ( 8,869.00) 0.00 

10-5-24-88500 CEMETRY & MAUSLM UPGRADES 125,000.00 21,642.18 119,926.37 5,073.63 95.94 

TOTAL CEMETERY 212,114.00 25,164.45 231,074.19 ( 18,960.19) 108.94 

CITY GARAGE 

10-5-25-41142 LABORERS 137,500.00 12,971.46 106,819.43 30,680.57 77.69 

10-5-25-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 33,050.00 ( 489.12) 26,018.75 7,031.25 78.73 

10-5-25-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 500.00 62.38 556.41 ( 56.41) 111.28 

10-5-25-45400 WOREER'S COMPENSATION 4,500.00 0.00 5,271.00 ( 771.00) 117.13 

10-5-25-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 10,450.00 940.94 7,796.82 2,653.18 74.61 

10-5-25-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 13,500.00 1,397.03 8,667.32 4,832.68 64.20 

10-5-25-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

10-5-25-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 4,250.00 0.00 4,192.00 58.00 98.64 

10-5-25-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

TOTAL CITY GARAGE 204,750.00 14,882.69 159,321.73 45,428.27 77.81 

FINANCE 

10-5-26-41115 HR MANAGER 76,500.00 6,704.99 57,719.96 18,780.04 75.45 

10-5-26-41123 BOOKKEEPING 111,500.00 9,149.21 83,813.38 27,686.62 75.17 

10-5-26-41130 FINANCIAL OFFICER 82,000.00 7,308.68 62,924.67 19,075.33 76.74 

10-5-26-41131 PT ASSISTANT 15,750.00 427.50 5,064.90 10,685.10 32.16 

10-5-26-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 46,050.00 ( 645.23) 35,524.36 10,525.64 77.14 

10-5-26-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 68.42 607.71 392.29 60.77 

10-5-26-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 500.00 0.00 271.00 229.00 54.20 

10-5-26-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 21,717.00 1,709.62 15,332.69 6,384.31 70.60 

10-5-26-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 24,500.00 2,494.64 16,539.91 7,960.09 67.51 

10-5-26-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 15,000.00 3,411.40 10,415.97 4,584.03 69.44 

10-5-26-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 48.99 541.58 458.42 54.16 

10-5-26-92000 HEALTH&WELLNESS 7,500.00 0.00 8,244.44 ( 744.44) 109.93 

TOTAL FINANCE 403,017.00 30,678.22 297,000.57 106,016.43 73.69 

HEALTH & WELFARE 

10-5-29-52801 HYGIENIC INSTITUTE 11,508.00 959.00 8,631.00 2,877.00 75.00 

10-5-29-52802 AMBULANCE CONTRACT 71,050.00 5,970.27 53,732.43 17,317.57 75.63 

10-5-29-52803 IVRD PER CAPITA CONTRIB 190,750.00 15,896.00 140,799.00 49,951.00 73.81 

TOTAL HEALTH & WELFARE 273,308.00 22,825.27 203,162.43 70,145.57 74.33 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	13 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 

10-5-30-97010 CONTRIB TO RECREATION FUN 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.00 

10-5-30-97020 CONTRIB TO LIBRARY-PPRT 16,500.00 0.00 24,623.04 	( 8,123.04) 149.23 

10-5-30-97080 TRANSFER TO GARBAGE FUND 70,625.00 0.00 0.00 70,625.00 0.00 

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 187,125.00 0.00 124,623.04 62,501.96 66.60 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,757,311.00 2,175,768.69 12,858,783.40 2,898,527.60 81.61 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 71,199.00 	( 370,684.19)( 98,384.16) 169,583.16 138.18- 

*** END OF REPORT *** 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

PAGE: 	1 2-28-2020 02:13 PM 

13 -POLICE DRUG ENFRC FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

 

- 

13-10200 CASH-FINE/FORFEITURE(PFSB) 

13-10300 CASH-IMPOUND/MISC(MSB) 

139,803.23 

81,897.39 

   

221,700.62 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 221,700.62 

EQUITY 

13-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES  

208,398.22 

208,398.22 

45,353.25 

32,050.85 

13,302.40 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 221,700.62 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVERRUNDER) EXP. 	 221,700.62 



2-28-2020 02:13 PIA 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

15 -INSURANCE FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

15-10200 CASH-HBT 312,032.51 

312,032.51 

TOTAL ASSETS 312,032.51 

LIABILITIES 

15-20100 ACCOUNT PAYABLE 3.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 3.00 

EQUITY 

- - - 

15-25900 FUND BALANCE 96,888.51 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 96,888.51 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,197,066.69 

TOTAL EXPENSES 981,925.69 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 215,141.00 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 312,029.51 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OvEp/(uNEEE) EXP. 	 312,032.51 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

PAGE: 	1 2-28-2020 02:13 PM 

21 -GARBAGE FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

21-10200 CASH 

21-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

22,019.80 

61,624.54 

21-11105 UNBILLED ACCTS RECVB 15,765.00 

21-11620 ACCTS RECVBL-STICKERS 1,215.00) 

98,194.34 

TOTAL ASSETS 98,194.34 

LIABILITIES 

21-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 132,033.60 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 132,033.60 

EQUITY 

21-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 30,943.55 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 30,943.55 

TOTAL REVENUE 593,388.19 

TOTAL EXPENSES 658,171.00 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSE( 64,782.81) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 33,839.26) 

   

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 98,194.34 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

24 -MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

 

24-10200 CASH 

24-11350 MOTOR FUEL TAX RECVBL 

845,328.13 

22,787.54 

   

868,115.67 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 868,115.67 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

====== 

24-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	 585,558.94 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 
	

585,558.94 

TOTAL REVENUE 
	

282,556.73 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 	282,556.73 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVERMUNDER) EXP. 

868,115.67 

  

  

868,115.67 

    



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

28 -TIF DISTRICT NO. 1 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

28-10200 CASH 

28-11400 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 

5,696.70 

433,088.00 

438,784.70 

TOTAL ASSETS 438,784.70 

LIABILITIES 

28-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 433,088.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 433,088.00 

EQUITY 

28-25900 FUND BAT,ANCE - UNRESERVED 5,276.14 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 5,276.14 

TOTAL REVENUE 429,295.28 

TOTAL EXPENSES 428,874.72 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 420.56 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 5,696.70 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 438,784.70 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

29 -PERU INDUSTRIAL PARK TIF 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

29-10200 CASH 

29-11400 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 

389,610.93 

264,813.00 

654,423.93 

TOTAL ASSETS 654,423.93 

LIABILITIES 

29-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 264,813.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 264,813.00 

EQUITY 

29-25900 FUND BALANCE-UNRESERVED 224,420.21 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 224,420.21 

TOTAL REVENUE 367,730.27 

TOTAL EXPENSES 202,539.55 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENSES 165,190.72 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 389,610.93 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 654,423.93 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

PAGE: 	1 2-28-2020 02:13 PM 

30 -NORTH PERU TIF 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

23,570.91 

88,021.00 

30-10200 CASH 

30-11400 PROPERTY TAX RCvBL 

111,591.91 

TOTAL ASSETS 111,591.91 

LIABILITIES 

30-20400 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 92,422.99 

30-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 88,021.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 180,443.99 

EQUITY 

30-25900 FUND BALANCE-UNRESERVED 85,910.99) 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 85,910.99) 

TOTAL REVENUE 99,366.14 

TOTAL EXPENSES 82,307.23 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 17,058.91 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 68,852.08) 

   

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 111,591.91 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

429,512.98 

131,161.49 

118,324.50 

117,400.84 

80-10200 CASH 

80-10280 HBT-LF RESERVE 

80-10742 HNB CD#76600601002 

80-10745 COMP RSRV-PFSB#10160001004 

80-10750 PATRIOT BANK NA 70337MCT3 50,000.00 

80-10751 LSSB CD#80016406 400,000.00 

80-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 8,748.40 

80-11101 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS 	( 2,744.00) 

80-11102 UNAPPLIED CREDITS A/R 	 C 20.00) 

80-11105 UNBILLED ACCTS RECVBL 17,658.75 

80-11500 INTERST RECEIVABLE 794.96 

80-11620 ACCTS RECVBL-STICKERS 1,215.00 

80-11630 ACCTS RECVBL-CHIPPER SERVICE 20.00 

80-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 85.01 

80-14100 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 835,488.00 

80-14400 BUILDINGS 359,597.00 

80-14800 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 9,440.00 

80-14900 LAND 210,000.00 

80-15100 ACCUM DEPREC-MACH & EQUP 	C 835,488.00) 

80-15400 ACCUM DEPREC-DIKE/SLDG PNDS 	( 268,437.01) 

80-15900 ACCUM DEPREC-LAND IMPROV 9,085.93) 

1,573,671.99 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,573,671.99 

LIABILITIES 

80-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 573.00 

80-23300 COST OF cLoSuRE/EosE-cLosuRE 318,998.73 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 319,571.73 

EQUITY 

80-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 1,265,708.02 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 1,265,708.02 

TOTAL REVENUE 40,692.53 

TOTAL EXPENSES 52,300.29 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSE( 11,607.76) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 1,254,100.26 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REv.ovER/(uNDER) EXP. 	 1,573,671.99 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 73,050.00 3,179.17 40,692.53 32,357.47 55.71 

TOTAL REVENUES 73,050.00 3,179.17 40,692.53 32,357.47 55.71 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

OPERATING EXPENSES 62,420.00 694.17 52,300.29 10,119.71 83.79 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,420.00 694.17 52,300.29 10,119.71 83.79 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 10,630.00 2,485.00 	( 11,607.76) 22,237.76 109.20- 



CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

2-28-2020 02:27 PM 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

80-4-00-53-3031 LF MONTHLY ASSESSMENTS 28,500.00 2,760.00 25,002.00 3,498.00 87.73 

80-4-00-53-3032 CHIPPER SERVICE 10,500.00 0.00 4,560.00 5,940.00 43.43 

80-4-00-53-3034 STICXERS-YARD WASTE 26,500.00 0.00 0.00 26,500.00 0.00 

80-4-00-53-3036 RECYCLE CONTAINERS 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 65,550.00 2,760.00 29,562.00 35,988.00 45.10 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

80-4-00-80-3699 MISC LF INCOME 0.00 0.00 2,545.00 ( 2,545.00) 0.00 

80-4-00-80-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 419.17 8,585.53 ( 1,085.53) 114.47 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 7,500.00 419.17 11,130.53 ( 3,630.53) 148.41 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 73,050.00 3,179.17 40,692.53 32,357.47 55.71 

TOTAL REVENUES 73,050.00 3,179.17 40,692.53 32,357.47 55.71 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

80-5-90-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 55.00 726.99 773.01 48.47 

80-5-90-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

80-5-90-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 15,000.00 0.00 14,908.05 91.95 99.39 

80-5-90-53850 ANALYSIS OF SAMPLES 26,750.00 0.00 26,633.56 116.44 99.56 

80-5-90-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 500.00 0.00 135.00 365.00 27.00 

80-5-90-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 

80-5-90-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 500.00 0.00 3,545.00 ( 3,045.00) 709.00 

80-5-90-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 102.16 1,397.84 6.81 

80-5-90-65205 YARD BAGS/STICKERS 1,000.00 0.00 497.00 503.00 49.70 

80-5-90-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 

80-5-90-89550 LANDFILL CLOSURE EXP 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

80-5-90-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

80-5-90-95100 DEPRECIATION 7,670.00 639.17 5,752.53 1,917.47 75.00 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 62,420.00 694.17 52,300.29 10,119.71 83.79 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,420.00 694.17 52,300.29 10,119.71 83.79 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 10,630.00 2,485.00 ( 11,607.76) 22,237.76 109.20- 

*** END OF REPORT *** 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

163,856.20) 

5,145.34 

11,282.61 

85-10200 CASH 	 ( 

85-10310 CASH-FARM RENT RCPTS 

85-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

85-11102 UNAPPLIED CREDITS A/R 71.00 

85-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 9.80 

85-12200 MISCELLANEOUS RECEIVABLES 12,856.55 

85-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 10,457.32 

85-14100 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 413,295.00 

85-14400 BLDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 1,750,727.00 

85-14600 INFRASTRUCTURE 13,393,619.56 

85-14800 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 1,007,586.00 

85-14900 LAND 5,315,000.00 

85-15100 ACCUM DEPREC -MACH/EQUIPMENT 	( 413,295.00) 

85-15400 ACCUM DEPREC-BLDG/IMPROV 	( 1,059,908.57) 

85-15500 ACCUM DEPREC-INFRASTR 	 ( 9,608,398.24) 

85-15600 ACCUM DEPREC -BLDG INFRST 	( 344,801.61) 

85-15800 ACCUM DEPREC -LAND IMPROV 	( 652,044.45) 

9,677,746.11 

TOTAL ASSETS 9,677,746.11 

LIABILITIES 

85-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,900.39 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,900.39 

EQUITY 

85-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	( 3,342,066.18) 

85-25950 FUND BALANCE - RESERVED 13,405,347.91 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 10,063,281.73 

TOTAL REVENUE 64,829.13 

TOTAL EXPENSES 458,265.14 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! ONDER) EXPENSE( 393,436.01) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVERMONOEP) EXP. 	 9,669,845.72 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 9,677,746.11 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 141,000.00 12,063.11 64,829.13 76,170.87 45.98 

TOTAL REVENUES 141,000.00 12,063.11 64,829.13 76,170.87 45.98 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

ADMINISTRATIVE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 699,600.00 50,885.82 458,265.14 241,334.86 65.50 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 700,100.00 50,885.82 458,265.14 241,834.86 65.46 

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 559,100.00)( 38,822.71)( 393,436.01)( 165,663.99) 70.37 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

85-4-00-40-3055 FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 6,500.00 199.25 4,775.35 1,724.65 73.47 

85-4-00-40-3561 LAND LEASE 7,500.00 6,393.61 9,479.13 ( 1,979.13) 126.39 

85-4-00-40-3562 T-HANGAR RENT 75,750.00 5,470.00 50,390.00 25,360.00 66.52 

85-4-00-40-3699 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 0.00 180.00 320.00 36.00 

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME 90,250.00 12,062.86 64,824.48 25,425.52 71.83 

STATE SOURCES 

FEDERAL SOURCES 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

85-4-00-80-3556 FARM CASH RENT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

85-4-00-80-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 750.00 0.25 4.65 745.35 0.62 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 50,750.00 0.25 4.65 50,745.35 0.01 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 141,000.00 12,063.11 64,829.13 76,170.87 45.98 

TOTAL REVENUES 141,000.00 12,063.11 64,829.13 76,170.87 45.98 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

85-5-15-96160 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

85-5-90-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 24,250.00 0.00 289.68 23,960.32 1.19 

85-5-90-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,050.00 0.00 2,155.95 2,894.05 42.69 

85-5-90-51213 R&M/FUEL EQUIPMENT 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 

85-5-90-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-52650 R&M RUNWYS/APRNS/HNGR FL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

85-5-90-52660 R&M/RUNWAY LIGHTS 10,500.00 0.00 8,031.79 2,468.21 76.49 

85-5-90-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 65,750.00 0.00 4,156.13 61,593.87 6.32 

85-5-90-53200 LEGAL FEES 500.00 0.00 360.00 140.00 72.00 

65-5-90-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-55300 PROFESSIONAL DUES 0.00 200.00 200.00 	( 200.00) 0.00 

85-5-90-56100 TELEPHONE 2,750.00 218.26 2,092.59 657.41 76.09 

85-5-90-57100 UTILITIES 27,500.00 4,252.39 23,890.69 3,609.31 86.88 

85-5-90-57500 LANDSCAPING 500.00 0.00 4,593.07 	( 4,093.07) 918.61 

85-5-90-59100 GENERAL INSURANCE 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,872.00 	( 372.00) 110.63 

85-5-90-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 4,250.00 1,436.00 4,242.89 7.11 99.83 

85-5-90-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 1,367.82 1,132.18 54.71 

85-5-90-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 

85-5-90-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 500.00 50.00 450.00 50.00 90.00 

85-5-90-95100 DEPRECIATION 536,750.00 44,729.17 402,562.53 134,187.47 75.00 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 699,600.00 50,885.82 458,265.14 241,334.86 65.50 

ACCOUNTING TRANSFERS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 700,100.00 50,885.82 458,265.14 241,834.86 65.46 

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 	( 559,100.00)( 38,822.71)( 393,436.01)( 165,663.99) 70.37 

*** END OF REPORT *** 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

90 -POLICE PENSION FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

 

90-10200 CASH 

90-10500 EQUITY INVESTMENTS 

90-10760 FIXED INC - CD'S 

90-10761 INSURANCE ANNUITIES 

749,881.00 

5,389,589.88 

2,149,838.50 

2,945,943.89 

   

11,235,253.27  

TOTAL ASSETS 	 11,235,253.27 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

90-25900 FUND BATANCE - UNRESERVED 
	

10,069,950.20 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 
	

10,069,950.20 

TOTAL REVENUE 	 1,953,206.19 

TOTAL EXPENSES 	 787,903.12 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 1,165,303.07 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 11,235,253.27 

	

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 11,235,253.27 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

PAGE: 	1 2-28-2020 02:13 PM 

91 -FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	TITLE 

ASSETS 

====== 

91-10200 CASH-CUSTODY/DISTR ACCT 

91-10210 CASH-HNB TRUST 

91-10761 FIXED INCOME 

91-10762 EQUITIES 

43,375.64 

54,476.07 

2,208,196.62 

417,650.85 

  

2,723,699.18 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 2,723,699.18 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

91-25900 FUND AATANCE - UNRESERVED 	2,538,000.70 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENSES  

2,538,000.70 

291,770.52 

106,072.04 

185,698.48 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 2,723,699.18 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 2,723,699.18 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

PAGE: 	1 2-28-2020 02:13 PM 

95 -CDAP GRANT FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

====== 

95-10200 CASH 81,823.05 

  

81,823.05 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 81,823.05 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

95-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 81,798.14 

  

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 	 81,798.14 

TOTAL REVENUE 
	

24.91 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 	24.91 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

81,823.05 

81,823.05 



CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2018-2019

2018-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Jan-Use tax 19,610.25      21,582.52         
Jan-Telecom tax 18,195.20      16,592.24         
Jan-Sales 459,099.57    420,893.97       
Jan-Home Rule 286,890.64    264,705.97       
Jan-Total 783,795.66    783,795.66      66,171.45      723,774.70       723,774.70      (60,020.96)          

Feb-Use tax 20,166.98      24,863.37         
Feb-Telecom tax 16,933.20      15,688.82         
Feb-Sales 420,325.46    437,638.05       
Feb-Home Rule 266,308.39    269,504.18       
Feb-Total 723,734.03    1,507,529.69   1,953.24        747,694.42       1,471,469.12   23,960.39           

Mar-Use tax 24,354.70      28,265.28         
Mar-Telecom tax 18,575.54      15,965.06         
Mar-Sales 536,003.87    526,712.53       
Mar-Home Rule 344,016.34    331,598.41       
Mar-Total 922,950.45    2,430,480.14   50,970.80      902,541.28       2,374,010.40   (20,409.17)          

Apr-Use tax 21,256.01      26,753.50         
Apr-Telecom tax 17,521.42      15,222.40         
Apr-Sales 524,444.23    532,825.45       
Apr-Home Rule 356,452.37    340,164.21       
Apr-Total 919,674.03    3,350,154.17   33,230.61      914,965.56       3,288,975.96   (4,708.47)            

May-Use tax 23,178.12      26,869.09         
May-Telecom tax 17,934.63      15,333.16         
May-Sales 542,902.81    549,364.75       
May-Home Rule 374,614.22    357,681.81       
May-Total 958,629.78    4,308,783.95   79,338.89      949,248.81       4,238,224.77   (9,380.97)            

Jun-Use tax 24,822.75      27,315.17         
Jun-Telecom tax 17,528.54      14,796.42         
Jun-Sales 585,593.34    532,566.53       
Jun-Home Rule 395,550.54    347,510.49       
Jun-Total 1,023,495.17 5,332,279.12   109,035.59    922,188.61       5,160,413.38   (101,306.56)        

Jul-Use tax 24,079.96      28,081.36         
Jul-Telecom tax 17,190.57      14,603.38         
Jul-Sales 533,775.68    569,297.97       
Jul-Home Rule 351,625.52    364,610.84       
Jul-Total 926,671.73    6,258,950.85   89,958.59      976,593.55       6,137,006.93   49,921.82           

Aug-Use tax 22,900.92      26,903.49         
Aug-Telecom tax 17,424.65      14,249.96         
Aug-Sales 506,165.40    543,289.39       
Aug-Home Rule 335,543.84    342,666.94       
Aug-Total 882,034.81    7,140,985.66   47,089.30      927,109.78       7,064,116.71   45,074.97           

Sep-Use tax 26,270.79      30,131.62         
Sep-Telecom tax 16,894.30      13,785.76         
Sep-Sales 478,205.32    520,730.13       
Sep-Home Rule 313,113.61    332,274.55       
Sep-Total 834,484.02    7,975,469.68   (13,768.97)     896,922.06       7,961,038.77   62,438.04           

1



CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2018-2019

2018-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Oct-Use tax 27,806.99      33,083.01         
Oct-Telecom tax 17,292.86      14,577.93         
Oct-Sales 510,369.77    546,893.59       
Oct-Home Rule 327,113.50    353,122.13       
Oct-Total 882,583.12    8,858,052.80   27,792.33      947,676.66       8,908,715.43   65,093.54           

Nov-Use tax 30,767.58      30,993.84         
Nov-Telecom tax 17,539.72      13,764.84         
Nov-Sales 516,701.74    533,823.16       
Nov-Home Rule 351,900.38    350,721.73       
Nov-Total 916,909.42    9,774,962.22   2,856.03        929,303.57       9,838,019.00   12,394.15           

Dec-Use tax 37,205.54      -                    
Dec-Telecom tax 17,372.67      -                    
Dec-Sales 585,452.34    -                    
Dec-Home Rule 394,793.89    -                    
Dec-Total 1,034,824.44 10,809,786.66    (28,532.87)     -                    9,838,019.00      -                      

TOTAL 10,809,786.66    466,094.99    9,838,019.00      63,056.78           

BREAKDOWN

2018 Incr over prev yr 2019 Incr over prev yr

Use Tax 302,420.59    20.9% 304,842.25       

Telecom tax 210,403.30    -10.5% 164,579.97       

Sales Tax 6,199,039.53 4.4% 5,714,035.52    

HRT-Parkside 2,048,961.62 4.5% 1,827,280.63    
HRT-Infrastucture 2,048,961.62 4.5% 1,827,280.63    

* 55,667.90      * 56,351.42         

*Loss due to State Adm fees

2



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

PAGE: 	1 2-28-2020 02:13 PM 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

1,500.00 

2,838,677.32 

60-10100 PETTY CASH 

60-10200 CASH (POOLED) 

60-10205 CASH-OPERATING 129,144.81 

60-10220 CASH-ELECTRIC REIMBURSEMENT 222,829.34 

60-10225 CASH-MSB SCRAP METAL 53,298.34 

60-10250 CASH-MSB ELEC REINS 756,342.15 

60-10280 HBT-ELECTRIC RESERVE 94,227.73 

60-10281 CASH-NET AREA 466 RESRV 57,604.28 

60-10282 CASH-BET 2011B BOND RESRV 11,904.86 

60-10283 CASH-BET 2017 BOND RSRV 288,485.38 

60-10306 CASH-1998/2010 BOND RESRV FUND 572,298.27 

60-10309 CASH-1998 RENEW & REPLACEMNT 442,238.23 

60-10310 CASH-SHY 2009A BOND SERV 1,464.96 

60-10315 CASH-BNY 2010 BOND SERV 19,245.48 

60-10316 CASH-2008 REV BOND 491,741.34 

60-10325 CASH-DAVIDSON INVEST 662,849.91 

60-10651 OR-HOMETOWN NATL BNK 350,000.00 

60-10652 OR-CENTRAL BANK 106116 100,243.40 

60-10653 OR-FSB 1023246143 401,501.96 

60-10656 OR-MRGN STNLY 61760A4U0 250,000.00 

60-10657 OR-RAY JAMES 75472RAS0 250,000.00 

60-10658 OR-FFSB #4020017127 250,000.00 

60-10669 SIR UBS BANK 90348JCP3 250,000.00 

60-10670 SIR-PFSB 10160001020 259,708.77 

60-10671 SIR-SOMERSET TRUST 835104BW9 150,000.00 

60-10673 SIR-LESS CD#80016405 400,000.00 

60-10674 SIR-PFSB CD#10160000993 188,862.20 

60-10675 SIR-CB CD# 300,000.00 

60-10676 SIR-MRGN STNLY 6169OUJU5 150,979.38 

60-10677 SIR-WELLS FARGO 949495AT2 250,000.00 

60-10684 SIR-LSSB CD#80014681 109,719.20 

60-10685 SIR-LSSB CD#80014682 109,719.20 

60-10689 SIR-LSSB CD#80014765 111,465.04 

60-10690 OR-SOCU 50%CD 125,596.09 

60-10691 OR-ALLY BANK 02006L4X8 49,000.00 

60-10700 OR-BMW BANK 05580AUL6 50,000.00 

60-10701 OR-SYNCHRONY BNK 87165HHN3 250,000.00 

60-10702 OR-MARLIN BUS BNK 57116AJP4 250,000.00 

60-10703 OR-DISCOVER BNK 254672MH8 200,000.00 

60-10704 OR-EVERBANK FL 29976DWW6 50,000.00 

60-10706 OR-AMER EXPR BK FSB 02587CED8 200,000.00 

60-10708 OR-CIT BNK 17284DEF5 50,000.00 

60-10709 OR-INST SAV NWBRYPRT 45780PAL9 250,000.00 

60-10710 OR-FIST BUSNS BNK 31938QN67 250,000.00 

60-10711 OR-INVESTORS CON BNK-46147UQT0 250,000.00 

60-10712 OR-BARCLAYS BANK-06740KJQ1 250,000.00 

60-10713 OR-GUARANTY ST B&T 401228AV3 250,000.00 

60-10714 OR-AMEX CENTURION 02587DF86 50,000.00 

60-10716 OR-GOLDMAN SACHS 38148JZ95 50,000.00 

60-10718 OR-BRDGEWATR BK 108622EM9 250,000.00 

60-10719 OR-COMENITY BK 20033ASN7 250,000.00 

60-10722 OR-EAGLEBANK 27002YDV5 250,000.00 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	2 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

60-10724 OR-UNITED BANKERS 909557HM5 	100,000.00 

60-10725 OR-DISCV BANK 254673SF4 	 50,000.00 

60-10726 OR-WEX BANK 92937CHU5 	 250,000.00 

60-10727 OR-SALLIE MAE 795450U60 	 250,000.00 

60-10728 OR-LIVE OAK BNK 538036DQ4 	 100,000.00 

60-10729 OR-HANMI BNK 410493DL1 	 250;000.00 

60-10730 OR-MERRICK BANK 59013J2Q1 	 100,000.00 

60-10731 OR-SW NATL BANK 8451828Q6 	 100,000.00 

60-10732 OR-PATRIOT BANK NA 70337MCT3 	200,000.00 

60-10733 OR-GUARANTY BNK 400820CN4 	 100,000.00 

60-10734 OR-FIRST SERVICE BNK 33640VCH9 	250,000.00 

60-10736 OR 1ST INTERNET 32056GDD9 	 200,000.00 

60-10737 OR-BNK BARODA 06063HKT9 	 50,000.00 

60-10738 OR-VERITEX CON BNK 923450BX7 	50,000.00 

60-10739 OR-HAVEN SAVNGS 41939HBB7 	 50,000.00 

60-10740 OR-WELLS FARGO 949763S64 	 150,000.00 

60-10753 SIR-AMEX 02587DR59 	 200,000.00 

60-10754 SIR ALLY BANK 02006L2K8 	 50,000.00 

60-10755 SIR-THIRD FED 88413Q856 	 250,000.00 

60-10756 SIR 1ST BK HIGH 319141JE8 	 250,000.00 

60-10757 SIR-NATIONWIDE BNK 63861NAK1 	249,000.00 

60-10759 SIR-GOLDMAN SACHS 38148PTZ0 	 150,000.00 

60-10762 SIR-ALLY BANK UT-02007G0F4 	 150,000.00 

60-10763 SIR-MERRICK BK 59013J5D7 	 150,000.00 

60-10764 SIR-ENERBANK 29278TEL0 	 50,000.00 

60-10765 SIR-/NDEPDNT BK 45383UTW5 	 250,000.00 

60-10766 SIR-1ST NATL BK OH 323243AR6 	100,000.00 

60-10767 SUR-MEDALLION BK 58404DCY5 	 250,000.00 

60-10768 SIR-LIVE OAK BNK 538036DZ4 	 150,000.00 

60-10769 SIR-CENTRAL BANK #106151 	 200,444.70 

60-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 	 1,207,415.45 

60-11101 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS 	( 	64,459.00) 

60-11102 UNAPPLIED CREDIT 	 61.23) 

60-11104 UNBILLED ACCTS RECVBL 	 1,521,947.81 

60-11105 AMP RESERVE 	 46,003.57) 

60-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 	 24,671.53 

60-12200 MISCELLANEOUS RECVBLS 	 8,753.55 

60-12201 MISC RECVBL ALLOWANCE 	 29,650.00) 

60-12800 INVENTORY-FUEL 	 76,484.92 

60-12900 INVENTORY 	 608,688.54 

60-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 	 97,517.50 

60-13520 PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 	 1,061.78 

60-14100 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 	 47,319,709.01 

60-14150 VEHICLES 	 2,121,384.96 

60-14200 HYDRO PLANT 	 68,430.00 

60-14300 FURNITURE/FIXTURES/COMPUTERS 	201,659.37 

60-14400 BLDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 	 16,173,463.17 

60-14500 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 	 1,847,163.75 

60-14600 INFRASTRUCTURE 	 11,409,801.97 

60-14601 INFRSTRC-WASTEWATER 	 3,192,882.99 

60-14605 INFRSTRC-WATER 	 19,523,648.30 

60-14610 INFRSTRC-SAN SEWER 	 11,781,592.59 

60-14615 INFRSTRC-STORM SEWER 	 12,499,180.20 

60-14800 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 	 1,191,690.00 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	3 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

60-14900 LAND 

60-15100 ACCUM DEPREC-MACH & EQUP 

60-15400 ACCUM DEPREC-BLDGS 

1,832,579.00 

44,643,031.34) 

6,663,199.44) 

60-15600 ACCUM DEPRC-INFRASTRUCTURE 7,069,758.12) 

60-15605 ACCUM DEPRC-WATER INFRSTR 8,374,380.66) 

60-15610 ACCUM DEPRC-SAN SWR INFR 6,775,653.31) 

60-15615 ACCUM DEPRC-STRM SWR INFR 7,194,623.62) 

60-15800 ACCUM DEPRC-LAND IMPROV 1,026,820.36) 

69,372,178.08 

TOTAL ASSETS 69,372,178.08 

LIABILITIES 

60-20105 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,939,496.82 

60-20202 AP CARD-AMEX 7,346.96 

60-20310 BOND PAYABLE-CURRENT 1,100,000.00 

60-20320 CURRENT EPA LOAN PYBL 317,369.78 

60-20400 PR PAYABLE TO GENERAL FUND 116,235.56 

60-20550 COMPENS ABSENCES PAYABLE 80,833.75 

60-20560 COMP ABSENCES PYBL-SICK PAY 286,032.05 

60-20600 UTILITY TAX PAYABLE 62,996.61 

60-20710 ACCR BOND INT PAYABLE 51,288.37 

60-20800 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 112,195.50 

60-20910 LOAN-FED/IEPA STIMULUS 2,879,101.30 

60-21100 PENSN RELATD DEFRD INFLWS 624,309.00 

60-22210 UTILITY ASSISTANCE RESRV 620.02 

60-22250 UNCLAIMED DEPOSITS PAYABLE 8,689.16 

60-24010 BOND PAYABLE-2010 SERIES 1,185,000.00 

60-24110 BONDS PAYBL-2017 LONG TERM 5,245,000.00 

60-24153 BOND DISC/COST OF 2008 ISSUE 7,401.63 

60-24154 BOND DIS/COST OF 2009/2017 ISS 141,785.69 

60-24155 BOND DISCOUNT-2009A 2,074.23 

60-24156 BOND DISCOUNT-2010 10,381.25) 

60-24157 BOND DISCOUNT-2011B 11,982.34 

60-24163 DEFERRED COST OF REFUND-2008 43,417.75) 

60-24164 DEFERRED COST OF REF-2009 436,432.28) 

60-24165 DEFRRD COST REF-2009A 9,024.97) 

60-24167 DEFRRD COST REF-2011B 11,405.38) 

60-24210 PENSN RELATD DEFRD OUTFLWS 1,187,114.00) 

60-24500 OPEB LIABILITY 224,637.00 

60-24600 NET PENSION LIAB 940,033.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,646,653.14 

EQUITY 

60-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 56,828,028.74 

60-25901 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 	( 160,804.00) 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 56,667,224.74 

TOTAL REVENUE 24,040,175.06 

TOTAL EXPENSES 24,981,874.86 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE( 941,699.80) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 55,725,524.94  



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

61 -GUARANTEED LIGHT DEPOSITS 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

61-10200 CASH 487,076.44 

61-10690 SOCU 50%CD 125,596.08 

61-10701 PFSB CD#0181000008 150,769.31 

61-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 39.56 

763,481.39 

TOTAL ASSETS 763,481.39 

LIABILITIES 

61-20720 INTEREST PAYABLE-GUAR DEPOSITS 6,621.01 

61-22200 GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 578,933.90 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 585,554.91 

EQUITY 

61-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 175,899.85 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 175,899.85 

TOTAL REVENUE 2,573.96 

TOTAL EXPENSES 547.33 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 2,026.63 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 177,926.48 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 763,481.39 



2-28-2020 02:13 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

71 -GUARANTEED WATER DEPOSITS 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

71-10200 CASH 42,110.98 

42,110.98 

TOTAL ASSETS 42,110.98 

LIABILITIES 

71-22200 GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 35,135.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 35,135.00 

EQUITY 

71-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 6,870.58 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 6,870.58 

TOTAL REVENUE 105.40 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 105.40 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

6,975.98 

  

  

42,110.98 

    



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 33,107,273.00 3,006,249.14 24,040,175.06 9,067,097.94 72.61 

TOTAL REVENUES 33,107,273.00 3,006,249.14 24,040,175.06 9,067,097.94 72.61 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

CLERK'S OFFICE 303,481.00 24,863.76 223,481.85 79,999.15 73.64 

ADMINISTRATIVE 2,145,704.00 117,525.30 1,591,789.34 553,914.66 74.18 

POWER & GENERATION 17,914,952.00 1,415,276.27 13,233,895.27 4,681,056.73 73.87 

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1,636,161.00 145,510.76 1,041,173.78 594,987.22 63.64 

STREET LIGHTING 46,250.00 1,607.48 7,907.31 38,342.69 17.10 

HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 250,977.00 13,098.97 155,446.70 95,530.30 61.94 

WATER TREATMENT 1,614,118.00 168,401.08 1,329,687.47 284,430.53 82.38 

WATER DISTRIBUTION 1,176,517.00 64,507.67 822,867.64 353,649.36 69.94 

WATER DISPOSAL PLANT 448,925.00 73,037.50 334,233.21 114,691.79 74.45 

TRUCKS & VEHICLES 108,750.00 9,340.05 72,010.13 36,739.87 66.22 

BOND & INTEREST 418,581.00 22,093.95 227,605.68 190,975.32 54.38 

PLANT & EQUIPMENT 4,100,000.00 123,976.70 3,233,575.64 866,424.36 78.87 

DEPRECIATION 3,614,490.00 301,207.50 2,708,200.84 906,289.16 74.93 

ACCOUNTING TRANSFERS ( 	4,100,000.00) 0.00 0.00 	( 4,100,000.00) 0.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,678,906.00 2,480,446.99 24,981,874.86 4,697,031.14 84.17 

REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,428,367.00 525,802.15 ( 	941,699.80) 4,370,066.80 27.47- 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 	BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

SALES INCOME 

60-4-00-30-3010 ELECTRIC SALES, COMMERC21,980,805.00 1,709,920.28 15,687,835.25 6,292,969.75 71.37 

60-4-00-30-3011 ELECTRIC SALES, RESIDEN 4,400,000.00 352,512.87 3,272,383.39 1,127,616.61 74.37 

60-4-00-30-3020 WATER SALES, COMMERCIAL 1,765,043.00 368,456.87 1,474,904.65 290,138.35 83.56 

60-4-00-30-3021 WATER SALES, RESIDENTIA 835,995.00 70,523.32 631,291.43 204,703.57 75.51 

60-4-00-30-3022 SEWER SALES, COMMERCIAL 2,595,330.00 396,313.99 1,795,642.84 799,687.16 69.19 

60-4-00-30-3023 SEWER SALES, RESIDENTIA 950,050.00 81,803.97 721,311.11 228,738.89 75.92 

TOTAL SALES INCOME 32,527,223.00 2,979,531.30 23,583,368.67 8,943,854.33 72.50 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

60-4-00-40-3410 PENALTIES 75,000.00 5,295.81 58,663.97 16,336.03 78.22 

60-4-00-40-3411 TEMPORARY HOOK-UPS 5,000.00 0.00 842.29 4,157.71 16.85 

60-4-00-40-3412 RECONNECTIONS 13,750.00 700.00 8,600.00 5,150.00 62.55 

60-4-00-40-3413 LGT METER READ FEE 0.00 50.00 300.00 	( 300.00) 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3414 WTR METER READ FEE 0.00 25.00 150.00 	( 150.00) 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3416 LOADS OF WATER 18,750.00 130.80 19,145.90 	( 395.90) 102.11 

60-4-00-40-3420 NSF CHECK CHARGES 1,000.00 125.00 875.00 125.00 87.50 

60-4-00-40-3430 EPA MONITORING FEES 1,000.00 250.00 500.00 500.00 50.00 

60-4-00-40-3431 REIMB FOR ANALYSIS FEES 15,025.00 72.00 18,956.50 	( 3,931.50) 126.17 

60-4-00-40-3530 INSUR/DAMAGE REIMBURSEM 25,000.00 0.00 43,657.80 	( 18,657.80) 174.63 

60-4-00-40-3541 WORKERS COMP WAGE REIMB 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3620 LABOR & SUPPLIES 10,750.00 0.00 2,110.00 8,640.00 19.63 

60-4-00-40-3625 METERS/TAPS/SUPPL 20,750.00 423.00 7,998.00 12,752.00 38.54 

60-4-00-40-3675 REIMS STATE OF IL 9,750.00 0.00 0.00 9,750.00 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3699 MISCELLANEOUS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME 221,275.00 7,071.61 161,799.46 59,475.54 73.12 

OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 

60-4-00-56-3556 FARM CASH RENT 15,000.00 0.00 7,060.00 7,940.00 47.07 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 15,000.00 0.00 7,060.00 7,940.00 47.07 

STATE SOURCES 

FEDERAL SOURCES 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

60-4-00-80-3551 PW BUILDING RENT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

60-4-00-80-3555 CABLE/AT&T POLE RENTAL 22,500.00 0.00 22,550.50 	( 50.50) 100.22 

60-4-00-80-3558 FIBER OPTIC RENT 35,025.00 3,629.98 33,629.82 1,395.18 96.02 

60-4-00-80-3651 SALE EQUIPMENT/SCRAP 2,500.00 0.00 300.00 2,200.00 12.00 

60-4-00-80-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 140,500.00 15,768.88 192,065.18 	( 51,565.18) 136.70 

60-4-00-80-3706 INVEST INCOME- BOND ACC 2,500.00 247.37 3,391.58 	( 891.58) 135.66 

60-4-00-80-3727 2010 BOND INT RBTE 35,750.00 0.00 36,009.85 	( 259.85) 100.73 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 288,775.00 19,646.23 287,946.93 828.07 99.71 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

60-4-00-90-3950 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUN 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 33,107,273.00 3,006,249.14 24,040,175.06 9,067,097.94 72.61 

TOTAL REVENUES 33,107,273.00 3,006,249.14 24,040,175.06 9,067,097.94 72.61 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	4 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 81ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

CLERK'S OFFICE 

60-5-12-41120 CLERICAL 132,600.00 13,530.40 101,883.57 30,716.43 76.84 

60-5-12-41121 METER READERS 60,500.00 5,307.71 45,699.04 14,800.96 75.54 

60-5-12-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 23,800.00 ( 394.69) 21,802.40 1,997.60 91.61 

60-5-12-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 66.23 412.45 587.55 41.25 

60-5-12-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 2,750.00 0.00 1,413.00 1,337.00 51.38 

60-5-12-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 14,676.00 1,383.61 10,959.56 3,716.44 74.68 

60-5-12-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 21,650.00 2,028.85 12,006.97 9,643.03 55.46 

60-5-12-56000 POSTAGE 36,505.00 2,500.00 22,790.22 13,714.78 62.43 

60-5-12-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

60-5-12-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 441.65 6,514.64 ( 1,514.64) 130.29 

TOTAL CLERK'S OFFICE 303,481.00 24,863.76 223,481.85 79,999.15 73.64 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

60-5-15-41120 CLERICAL 31,500.00 2,576.00 24,766.35 6,733.65 78.62 

60-5-15-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 258,750.00 ( 5,680.94) 219,112.70 39,637.30 84.68 

60-5-15-45115 HLTH INS OP OUT INCENTIVE 4,500.00 442.34 3,807.62 692.38 84.61 

60-5-15-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,500.00 561.42 4,575.28 924.72 83.19 

60-5-15-45181 KBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS 22,500.00 1,129.01 14,009.63 8,490.37 62.27 

60-5-15-45300 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4,500.00 67.27 314.09 4,185.91 6.98 

60-5-15-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 25,000.00 0.00 33,140.00 ( 8,140.00) 132.56 

60-5-15-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 2,394.00 204.89 2,022.45 371.55 84.48 

60-5-15-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 3,150.00 325.09 2,301.28 848.72 73.06 

60-5-15-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 10,500.00 189.94 9,990.15 509.85 95.14 

60-5-15-47200 UNIFORM SERVICE 30,505.00 3,333.18 30,068.44 436.56 98.57 

60-5-15-53000 AUDITING SERVICE 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 75,000.00 2,781.74 28,893.94 46,106.06 38.53 

60-5-15-53200 LEGAL FEES 29,750.00 2,640.50 17,140.13 12,609.87 57.61 

60-5-15-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 8,525.00 1,286.19 6,416.30 2,108.70 75.26 

60-5-15-54500 ADM CHARGE-HR DIRCTR 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-54510 ADM CH-FINANCE OFFCR 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-54520 ADM CHARGE-ENGINEERING 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 15,050.00 1,128.05 13,294.51 1,755.49 88.34 

60-5-15-55510 SAFETY TRAINING 1,025.00 262.50 1,662.50 ( 637.50) 162.20 

60-5-15-55900 TRAVEL/MILEAGE 1,010.00 0.00 0.00 1,010.00 0.00 

60-5-15-56000 POSTAGE 500.00 0.00 158.23 341.77 31.65 

60-5-15-56100 TELEPHONE 5,250.00 553.89 4,916.38 333.62 93.65 

60-5-15-56150 INTERNET ACCESS FEE 1,250.00 150.00 1,350.00 ( 100.00) 108.00 

60-5-15-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,950.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.00 0.00 

60-5-15-56801 JULIE SERVICE 0.00 2,206.56 2,206.56 ( 2,206.56) 0.00 

60-5-15-59100 BOILER/MACH INSURANCE 67,700.00 0.00 66,683.00 1,017.00 98.50 

60-5-15-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 105,620.00 0.00 99,586.00 6,034.00 94.29 

60-5-15-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 69,525.00 5,451.67 77,584.67 ( 8,059.67) 111.59 

60-5-15-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 3,470.85 ( 970.85) 138.83 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	5 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

60-5-15-92900 MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00 0.00 835.28 4,164.72 16.71 

60-5-15-93000 LICENSE/PERMITS 45,750.00 0.00 42,239.00 3,511.00 92.33 

60-5-15-96160 FORGIVENESS OF DEBT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

60-5-15-99200 FRANCHISE FEE 1,175,000.00 97,916.00 881,244.00 293,756.00 75.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 2,145,704.00 117,525.30 1,591,789.34 553,914.66 74.18 

POWER & GENERATION 

60-5-61-41143 OPERATORS 164,500.00 13,931.50 133,014.63 31,485.37 80.86 

60-5-61-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 12,502.00 1,026.26 9,892.16 2,609.84 79.12 

60-5-61-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 16,500.00 1,500.42 10,439.59 6,060.41 63.27 

60-5-61-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 5,000.00 30.00 12,474.67 7,474.67) 249.49 

60-5-61-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,050.00 34.98 12,082.52 7,032.52) 239.26 

60-5-61-51208 R&M/GENERATION EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 1,893.00 32,921.00 17,921.00) 219.47 

60-5-61-51245 PLANK ROAD SUBSTATION 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 

60-5-61-51246 PERU RAIL SUBSTATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-61-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

60-5-61-59910 GENSETS MAINT CONTRACT 19,850.00 5,088.00 5,338.00 14,512.00 26.89 

60-5-61-64310 LARGE POWER PURCHASE 17,550,025.00 1,363,932.28 12,947,991.96 4,602,033.04 73.78 

60-5-61-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 3,678.73 11,209.13 3,790.87 74.73 

60-5-61-65300 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 44.46 	( 44.46) 0.00 

60-5-61-65600 FUEL OIL 55,050.00 12,567.41 21,465.75 33,584.25 38.99 

60-5-61-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRICI 36,750.00 10,593.85 34,103.66 2,646.34 92.80 

60-5-61-66730 PURCHASED POWER-GAS 5,725.00 992.54 2,884.86 2,840.14 50.39 

60-5-61-66740 PURCHASED WATER 500.00 7.30 32.88 467.12 6.58 

TOTAL POWER & GENERATION 17,914,952.00 1,415,276.27 13,233,895.27 4,681,056.73 73.87 

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 

60-5-62-41143 OPERATORS 875,800.00 62,449.47 533,634.16 342,165.84 60.93 

60-5-62-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 66,561.00 4,555.77 39,209.45 27,351.55 58.91 

60-5-62-46300 IMRE' CONTRIBUTIONS 105,650.00 6,733.26 43,282.24 62,367.76 40.97 

60-5-62-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 35,750.00 2,667.90 43,734.01 	( 7,984.01) 122.33 

60-5-62-51290 R&M/DIST EQui9/LINEs/svcs 371,000.00 59,064.88 159,013.16 211,986.84 42.86 

60-5-62-52960 NEW METERS 0.00 1,850.20 16,935.20 	( 16,935.20) 0.00 

60-5-62-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 165,850.00 7,196.30 197,395.64 	( 31,545.64) 119.02 

60-5-62-65300 SMALL TOOLS 15,550.00 992.98 7,969.92 7,580.08 51.25 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1,636,161.00 145,510.76 1,041,173.78 594,987.22 63.64 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	6 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

STREET LIGHTING 

60-5-63-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 20,500.00 1,320.48 6,786.31 13,713.69 33.10 

60-5-63-51420 R&M/TRAFFIC SIGNALS 25,750.00 287.00 1,121.00 24,629.00 4.35 

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING 46,250.00 1,607.48 7,907.31 38,342.69 17.10 

HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 

60-5-64-41143 OPERATORS 109,500.00 10,015.38 82,632.11 26,867.89 75.46 

60-5-64-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 8,322.00 766.21 6,325.32 1,996.68 76.01 

60-5-64-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 6,500.00 1,078.64 6,711.01 ( 211.01) 103.25 

60-5-64-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-64-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 85,575.00 915.60 47,540.00 38,035.00 55.55 

60-5-64-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 5,250.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 0.00 

60-5-64-52100 R&M/TRASH RACK 1,000.00 27.45 622.45 377.55 62.25 

60-5-64-56100 TELEPHONE 1,750.00 119.18 1,726.54 23.46 98.66 

60-5-64-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,500.00 176.51 2,523.41 15,976.59 13.64 

60-5-64-65300 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 63.99 ( 63.99) 0.00 

60-5-64-65730 LUBRICATING OIL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-64-93000 LICENSE/PERMITS 12,580.00 0.00 7,301.87 5,278.13 58.04 

TOTAL HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 250,977.00 13,098.97 155,446.70 95,530.30 61.94 

WATER TREATMENT 

60-5-72-41142 LABORERS 8,500.00 0.00 5,354.14 3,145.86 62.99 

60-5-72-46100 PICA/MEOC CONTRIBUTIONS 646.00 0.00 413.41 232.59 64.00 

60-5-72-51100 R&M BUILDINGS 15,000.00 70.00 2,952.52 12,047.48 19.68 

60-5-72-51200 R&M EQUIPMENT 175,825.00 8,654.26 238,668.28 ( 62,843.28) 135.74 

60-5-72-52804 WS/WWTP SERVICE CONTRACT 606,622.00 46,663.26 466,632.60 139,989.40 76.92 

60-5-72-53850 ANALYSIS PRETREATMENT 16,050.00 72.00 18,051.00 ( 2,001.00) 112.47 

60-5-72-56100 TELEPHONE 1,250.00 85.15 793.12 456.88 63.45 

60-5-72-61300 SALT 267,500.00 20,664.91 182,112.34 85,387.66 68.08 

60-5-72-61800 CHLORINE 21,750.00 115.00 9,510.62 12,239.38 43.73 

60-5-72-62000 CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL 30,150.00 3,713.25 34,310.11 ( 4,160.11) 113.80 

60-5-72-62100 HYDRAFLUOSILICIC 2,500.00 0.00 3,035.16 ( 535.16) 121.41 

60-5-72-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 30,550.00 6,148.66 26,687.55 3,862.45 87.36 

60-5-72-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRIC 425,025.00 81,002.76 337,070.14 87,954.66 79.31 

60-5-72-66730 PURCHASED POWER-GAS 12,750.00 1,211.83 4,096.48 8,653.52 32.13 

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 1,614,118.00 168,401.08 1,329,687.47 284,430.53 82.38 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	7 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

WATER DISTRIBUTION 

60-5-73-41142 LABORERS 385,750.00 37,622.60 295,232.14 90,517.86 76.53 

60-5-73-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 29,317.00 2,686.05 21,168.14 8,148.86 72.20 

60-5-73-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 54,050.00 4,051.96 24,022.98 30,027.02 44.45 

60-5-73-51100 R&M BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 1,269.20 ( 1,269.20) 0.00 

60-5-73-51200 R&M EQUIPMENT 50,750.00 0.00 7,715.73 43,034.27 15.20 

60-5-73-51520 R&M/WATER MAINS 70,025.00 310.00 46,535.44 23,489.56 66.46 

60-5-73-51525 R&M HYDRANTS 49,850.00 140.98 6,306.15 43,543.85 12.65 

60-5-73-52000 R&M SEWERS 202,750.00 2,056.44 97,124.21 105,625.79 47.90 

60-5-73-52100 R&M STORM SEWERS 6,500.00 0.00 9,476.86 ( 2,976.86) 145.80 

60-5-73-52940 R&M LIFT STATIONS 110,000.00 10,602.00 169,625.96 ( 59,625.96) 154.21 

60-5-73-52960 R&M METERS 66,750.00 0.00 14,970.00 51,780.00 22.43 

60-5-73-53100 ENGINEERING 12,550.00 0.00 31,913.00 ( 19,363.00) 254.29 

60-5-73-56100 TELEPHONE 4,750.00 333.05 3,040.02 1,709.98 64.00 

60-5-73-57100 UTILITIES 2,650.00 482.29 2,278.86 371.14 85.99 

60-5-73-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-73-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 30,250.00 0.00 2,933.05 27,316.95 9.70 

60-5-73-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 75,075.00 2,565.36 71,232.71 3,842.29 94.88 

60-5-73-65300 SMALL TOOLS 1,000.00 0.00 863.93 136.07 86.39 

60-5-73-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRIC 22,500.00 3,656.94 16,351.79 6,148.21 72.67 

60-5-73-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 0.00 807.47 192.53 80.75 

TOTAL WATER DISTRIBUTION 1,176,517.00 64,507.67 822,867.64 353,649.36 69.94 

WATER DISPOSAL PLANT 

60-5-74-51100 R&M BUILDINGS 5,500.00 0.00 9,654.96 ( 4,154.96) 175.54 

60-5-74-51200 R&M EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 14,594.00 31,660.76 ( 26,660.76) 633.22 

60-5-74-53100 ENGINEERING 5,000.00 0.00 14,045.00 ( 9,045.00) 280.90 

60-5-74-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 569.14 ( 569.14) 0.00 

60-5-74-61800 CHLORINE 1,000.00 0.00 1,480.00 ( 480.00) 148.00 

60-5-74-62200 SLUDGE FLOCCULENT 15,200.00 0.00 7,637.37 7,562.63 50.25 

60-5-74-65010 SLUDGE REMOVAL 118,225.00 6,955.26 52,535.38 65,689.62 44.44 

60-5-74-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,825.00 417.45 3,498.86 12,326.14 22.11 

60-5-74-65820 DECHLORINATION CHEMICALS 6,850.00 0.00 830.78 6,019.22 12.13 

60-5-74-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRIC 275,825.00 51,070.79 209,320.96 66,504.04 75.89 

60-5-74-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 ( 2,500.00) 600.00 

TOTAL WATER DISPOSAL PLANT 448,925.00 73,037.50 334,233.21 114,691.79 74.45 

TRUCKS & VEHICLES 

60-5-75-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 72,500.00 6,939.92 47,824.31 24,675.69 65.96 

60-5-75-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 35,750.00 2,392.13 24,177.82 11,572.18 67.63 

60-5-75-93100 LICENSE/TITLE FEES 500.00 8.00 8.00 492.00 1.60 

TOTAL TRUCKS & VEHICLES 108,750.00 9,340.05 72,010.13 36,739.87 66.22 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	8 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

BOND & INTEREST 

60-5-76-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 1,250.00 0.00 750.00 500.00 60.00 

60-5-76-72150 2009A BOND INTEREST 14,600.00 0.00 9,733.36 4,866.64 66.67 

60-5-76-72160 2010 BOND INTEREST 85,175.00 6,497.08 63,280.44 21,894.56 74.29 

60-5-76-72170 2011B BOND INTEREST 16,800.00 0.00 11,200.00 5,600.00 66.67 

60-5-76-72313 2008 REVENUE BONDS-INTERE 39,206.00 2,213.54 19,921.86 19,284.14 50.81 

60-5-76-72315 2017 GO BOND INTEREST 165,400.00 13,383.33 120,449.97 44,950.03 72.82 

60-5-76-72360 IEPA LOAN INTEREST 3,450.00 0.00 2,270.05 1,179.95 65.80 

60-5-76-96100 AMORTIZ OF DEFERRED COSTS 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00 

60-5-76-96200 AMORTIZ OF BOND DISCOUNT( 52,300.00) 0.00 0.00 ( 52,300.00) 0.00 

TOTAL BOND & INTEREST 418,581.00 22,093.95 227,605.68 190,975.32 54.38 

PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

---------- 

60-5-77-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 

60-5-77-88300 NEW EQUIPMENT/COMPUTERS 0.00 19,782.00 19,782.00 ( 19,782.00) 0.00 

60-5-77-88400 NEW VEHICLES 450,000.00 90,031.70 90,031.70 359,968.30 20.01 

60-5-77-88405 NEW WATER MAIN 550,000.00 1,954.00 287,848.78 262,151.22 52.34 

60-5-77-88450 WTP UPGRADES 250,000.00 6,369.00 54,690.00 195,310.00 21.88 

60-5-77-88500 SEWER SEPARATION PROJECTS 1,700,000.00 840.00 1,655,841.75 44,158.25 97.40 

60-5-77-88510 EAST WWTP FLOOD PROOFING 100,000.00 0.00 434,253.03 ( 334,253.03) 434.25 

60-5-77-88513 TRUNK LINE-SEWER 0.00 5,000.00 75,000.00 ( 75,000.00) 0.00 

60-5-77-88700 NEW METERS (AMI) 750,000.00 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 0.00 

60-5-77-88850 SYSTEM UPGRADES 200,000.00 0.00 568,138.38 ( 368,138.38) 284.07 

60-5-77-88900 TRANSFORMERS 0.00 0.00 47,990.00 ( 47,990.00) 0.00 

TOTAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 4,100,000.00 123,976.70 3,233,575.64 866,424.36 78.87 

DEPRECIATION 

60-5-80-95110 DEPR-BUILDINGS 315,000.00 26,250.00 233,583.34 81,416.66 74.15 

60-5-80-95120 DEPR-INFRASTRUCTURE 235,000.00 19,583.33 176,249.97 58,750.03 75.00 

60-5-80-95121 DEPR-INFRSTR/SAN SEWER 218,264.00 18,188.67 163,698.03 54,565.97 75.00 

60-5-80-95122 DEPR-INFRSTR/STRM SEWER 817,239.00 68,103.25 612,929.25 204,309.75 75.00 

60-5-80-95123 DEpR-INFRSTR/wATER DIST 571,527.00 47,627.25 428,645.25 142,881.75 75.00 

60-5-80-95130 DEPR-LAND IMPROV 41,910.00 3,492.50 31,432.50 10,477.50 75.00 

60-5-80-95140 DEPR-MACH & EQUIP 1,415,550.00 117,962.50 1,061,662.50 353,887.50 75.00 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION 3,614,490.00 301,207.50 2,708,200.84 906,289.16 74.93 



2-28-2020 02:27 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	9 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: JANUARY 31ST, 2020 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

ACCOUNTING TRANSFERS 

60-5-98-99777 TRANSF TO PLNT/EQUP ASSE( 4,100,000.00) 0.00 0.00 	( 4,100,000.00) 0.00 

TOTAL ACCOUNTING TRANSFERS 	 ( 4,100,000.00) 0.00 0.00 	( 4,100,000.00) 0.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 	 29,678,906.00 2,480,446.99 24,981,874.86 4,697,031.14 84.17 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 	3,428,367.00 525,802.15 ( 	941,699.80) 4,370,066.80 27.47- 

*** END OF REPORT *** 































































Tabulation of Bids

Main Improvements  

10,358.00$                 0.01 51.79$                        

65 Bituminous Materials - Tack Coat Pound 5333 2.00 10,666.00$              0.01 53.33$                        0.01 53.33$                        0.80 4,266.40$                   0.80 4,266.40$                   0.80 4,266.40$                   2.00 10,666.00$                 0.01 53.33$                        

64 Bituminous Materials - Prime Coat Pound 5179 2.00 10,358.00$              0.01 51.79$                        0.01 51.79$                        0.80 4,143.20$                   0.80 4,143.20$                   0.80 4,143.20$                   2.00

55,200.00$                 105.00 57,960.00$                 105.00 57,960.00$                 105.00 57,960.00$                 100.00 97.20 53,654.40$                 

63 Incidental HMA Surfacing Ton 71 120.00 8,520.00$                100.00 7,100.00$                   100.00 7,100.00$                   125.00 8,875.00$                   125.00 8,875.00$                   125.00 8,875.00$                   100.00 7,100.00$                   97.20 6,901.20$                   

62 HMA Surface Course Ton 552 95.00 52,440.00$              77.00 42,504.00$                 100.00 55,200.00$                 

39,105.00$                 86.40 20,476.80$                 

61 HMA Leveling Binder Ton 776 95.00 73,720.00$              77.00 59,752.00$                 100.00 77,600.00$                 100.00 77,600.00$                 100.00 77,600.00$                 105.70 82,023.20$                 100.00 77,600.00$                 97.20 75,427.20$                 

60 HMA Base Course Ton 237 130.00 30,810.00$              120.00 28,440.00$                 120.00 28,440.00$                 120.00 28,440.00$                 120.00 28,440.00$                 221.25 52,436.25$                 165.00

4,250.00$                   650.00 11,050.00$                 

59 Aggregate Base Course, Type B Ton 1370 23.00 31,510.00$              16.00 21,920.00$                 17.00 23,290.00$                 26.00 35,620.00$                 23.00 31,510.00$                 29.10 39,867.00$                 15.00 20,550.00$                 22.00 30,140.00$                 

58 Adjust Manhole Frame Each 17 300.00 5,100.00$                400.00 6,800.00$                   250.00 4,250.00$                   225.00 3,825.00$                   250.00 4,250.00$                   391.00 6,647.00$                   250.00

2,526.00$                   14.00 5,894.00$                   18.00 7,578.00$                   8.25 3,473.25$                   6.00 15.00 6,315.00$                   

57 Adjust Inlet Frame Each 19 500.00 9,500.00$                100.00 1,900.00$                   250.00 4,750.00$                   225.00 4,275.00$                   250.00 4,750.00$                   391.00 7,429.00$                   250.00 4,750.00$                   650.00 12,350.00$                 

56
Full Depth Pavement Removal and Base 
Grading SQ YD 421 10.00 4,210.00$                2.00 842.00$                      10.00 4,210.00$                   

2,405.00$                   10.00 4,810.00$                   

55 HMA Surface Removal (Cold Milling), 2-1/4" SQ YD 6021 3.50 21,073.50$              3.50 21,073.50$                 3.60 21,675.60$                 3.50 21,073.50$                 3.50 21,073.50$                 3.50 21,073.50$                 5.00 30,105.00$                 3.60 21,675.60$                 

54 Driveway Removal SQ YD 481 10.00 4,810.00$                10.00 4,810.00$                   9.00 4,329.00$                   18.00 8,658.00$                   10.00 4,810.00$                   10.00 4,810.00$                   5.00

14,390.00$                 6.00 17,268.00$                 

53 Sidewalk Removal SQ FT 6551 1.75 11,464.25$              2.00 13,102.00$                 1.00 6,551.00$                   1.50 9,826.50$                   1.25 8,188.75$                   2.60 17,032.60$                 2.00 13,102.00$                 3.00 19,653.00$                 

52 Curb Removal Foot 2878 4.25 12,231.50$              6.00 17,268.00$                 4.00 11,512.00$                 6.00 17,268.00$                 3.50 10,073.00$                 3.70 10,648.60$                 5.00

4,550.00$                   84.00 5,460.00$                   100.00 6,500.00$                   122.00 7,930.00$                   70.00 87.00 5,655.00$                   

51 Tree Removal Unit 24 30.00 720.00$                   200.00 4,800.00$                   40.00 960.00$                      46.00 1,104.00$                   42.00 1,008.00$                   40.00 960.00$                      50.00 1,200.00$                   100.00 2,400.00$                   

50 16" Water Main Quality Storm Sewer Foot 65 95.00 6,175.00$                77.00 5,005.00$                   75.00 4,875.00$                   

1,693.00$                   2,500.00 2,500.00$                   

49 12" Water Main Quality Storm Sewer Foot 222 90.00 19,980.00$              68.00 15,096.00$                 65.00 14,430.00$                 69.00 15,318.00$                 90.00 19,980.00$                 111.50 24,753.00$                 60.00 13,320.00$                 79.00 17,538.00$                 

48 Inlet Type B with Type 3 Frame and Grate Each 1 1,700.00 1,700.00$                2,600.00 2,600.00$                   1,600.00 1,600.00$                   1,430.00 1,430.00$                   1,750.00 1,750.00$                   2,780.00 2,780.00$                   1,693.00

5,000.00$                   60.00 2,400.00$                   

47 Inlet Type A with Type 3 Frame and Grate Each 4 1,500.00 6,000.00$                2,300.00 9,200.00$                   1,350.00 5,400.00$                   1,140.00 4,560.00$                   1,500.00 6,000.00$                   2,580.00 10,320.00$                 1,527.00 6,108.00$                   2,200.00 8,800.00$                   

46 12" Tile Repair Foot 40 100.00 4,000.00$                0.01 0.40$                          65.00 2,600.00$                   28.00 1,120.00$                   30.00 1,200.00$                   87.00 3,480.00$                   125.00

2,600.00$                   16.00 640.00$                      30.00 1,200.00$                   73.00 2,920.00$                   65.00 40.00 1,600.00$                   

45 10" Tile Repair Foot 40 85.00 3,400.00$                0.01 0.40$                          60.00 2,400.00$                   20.00 800.00$                      30.00 1,200.00$                   75.50 3,020.00$                   95.00 3,800.00$                   50.00 2,000.00$                   

44 8" Tile Repair Foot 40 75.00 3,000.00$                0.01 0.40$                          50.00 2,000.00$                   

1,881.00$                   1,500.00 1,500.00$                   

43 6" Tile Repair Foot 40 60.00 2,400.00$                0.01 0.40$                          50.00 2,000.00$                   12.00 480.00$                      30.00 1,200.00$                   73.00 2,920.00$                   35.00 1,400.00$                   30.00 1,200.00$                   

42 Sanitary Sewer Service Reconnection Each 1 1,000.00 1,000.00$                700.00 700.00$                      1,000.00 1,000.00$                   440.00 440.00$                      900.00 900.00$                      2,468.00 2,468.00$                   1,881.00

15,680.00$                 91.00 20,384.00$                 

41 21" Sanitary Sewer Foot 270 150.00 40,500.00$              100.00 27,000.00$                 132.00 35,640.00$                 142.00 38,340.00$                 140.00 37,800.00$                 124.00 33,480.00$                 123.00 33,210.00$                 136.00 36,720.00$                 

40 10" Sanitary Sewer Foot 224 85.00 19,040.00$              90.00 20,160.00$                 89.00 19,936.00$                 91.00 20,384.00$                 78.00 17,472.00$                 93.00 20,832.00$                 70.00

14,400.00$                 4,680.00 9,360.00$                   6,200.00 12,400.00$                 7,186.00 14,372.00$                 7,200.00 6,200.00 12,400.00$                 

39
Sanitary Manhole, Ty. A, 6' Dia. W/Frame 
and Lid Each 1 6,500.00 6,500.00$                6,000.00 6,000.00$                   8,500.00 8,500.00$                   5,940.00 5,940.00$                   13,500.00 13,500.00$                 13,408.00 13,408.00$                 12,000.00 12,000.00$                 8,800.00 8,800.00$                   

38
Sanitary Manhole, Ty. A, 5' Dia. W/Frame 
and Lid Each 2 5,500.00 11,000.00$              4,500.00 9,000.00$                   3,500.00 7,000.00$                   

1,100.00$                   1,500.00 3,000.00$                   

37
Sanitary Manhole, Ty. A, 4' Dia. W/Frame 
and Lid Each 3 4,000.00 12,000.00$              3,800.00 11,400.00$                 2,500.00 7,500.00$                   3,890.00 11,670.00$                 5,400.00 16,200.00$                 5,558.00 16,674.00$                 5,500.00 16,500.00$                 3,500.00 10,500.00$                 

36 Remove Existing Fire Hydrant Each 2 500.00 1,000.00$                500.00 1,000.00$                   200.00 400.00$                      890.00 1,780.00$                   600.00 1,200.00$                   522.00 1,044.00$                   550.00

8,800.00$                   1,000.00 16,000.00$                 

35 Remove Existing Inlet Each 5 500.00 2,500.00$                100.00 500.00$                      200.00 1,000.00$                   380.00 1,900.00$                   400.00 2,000.00$                   406.00 2,030.00$                   550.00 2,750.00$                   1,000.00 5,000.00$                   

34 Valve Vault or Box Remove and Backfill Each 16 500.00 8,000.00$                100.00 1,600.00$                   200.00 3,200.00$                   220.00 3,520.00$                   400.00 6,400.00$                   325.00 5,200.00$                   550.00

57,876.00$                 2,240.00 62,720.00$                 2,300.00 64,400.00$                 3,443.00 96,404.00$                 2,067.00 2,850.00 79,800.00$                 

33 Water Service Complete (Special) Each 3 3,000.00 9,000.00$                3,000.00 9,000.00$                   1,950.00 5,850.00$                   2,660.00 7,980.00$                   3,400.00 10,200.00$                 3,876.00 11,628.00$                 3,800.00 11,400.00$                 4,000.00 12,000.00$                 

32 Water Service Complete Each 28 2,500.00 70,000.00$              2,000.00 56,000.00$                 1,850.00 51,800.00$                 

John Pohar & Sons, Inc.
2253 Crosat St.
LaSalle, IL61301

575.00 575.00$                      

560.00

29.00 4,669.00$                   

94.00 6,392.00$                   

750.00 3,750.00$                   

570.00 1,710.00$                   

400.00 2,000.00$                   

475.00 1,425.00$                   

400.00 5,200.00$                   

600.00 600.00$                      

700.00 3,500.00$                   

5,600.00$                   

58.00 36,772.00$                 

61.00 126,758.00$               

685.00 2,055.00$                   

325.00 1,625.00$                   

395.00 1,185.00$                   

385.00 5,005.00$                   

480.00

J.W. Ossola Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 346
Granville, IL 61326

1,050.00$                300.00 600.00$                      600.00 1,200.00$                   270.00500.00 1,000.00$                   420.00 840.00$                      

1,038.00$                   500.00 1,500.00$                   1,800.00$                

700.00 700.00$                      

92.00 6,256.00$                   

585.00 4,680.00$                   

650.00 1,300.00$                   393.00700.00 1,400.00$                   510.00 1,020.00$                   

Fischer Excavating, Inc.

72.00 45,648.00$                 

78.00 162,084.00$               

540.00$                      407.00 814.00$                      400.00 800.00$                      

500.00 1,500.00$                   

530.00$                      500.00 500.00$                      600.00 600.00$                   800.00 800.00$                      700.00 700.00$                      

650.00 1,950.00$                   1,680.00$                   

4,200.00$                   

694.00$                      783.00 783.00$                      600.00 600.00$                      

4,648.00$                   600.00 4,800.00$                   

22 Reducer, 8"x6" Each 2 525.00

157.00 628.00$                      333.00 1,332.00$                   300.00 1,200.00$                   500.00 2,000.00$                300.00 1,200.00$                   550.0021 Reducer, 6"x4" Each 4 450.00 1,800.00$                   390.00 1,560.00$                   

18 Tee 8"x6" Each 8 625.00

638.00

800.00 2,400.00$                   700.00 2,100.00$                   346.0020 Tee 6"x6" Each 3 600.00

522.00 522.00$                      530.00Tee 8"x4" Each 119

650.00 3,900.00$                800.00 4,800.00$                   800.00 4,800.00$                   

4,152.00$                   581.00

920.00 920.00$                      

685.00 4,110.00$                   

5,000.00$                800.00 6,400.00$                   750.00 6,000.00$                   

200.00 400.00$                      450.00 900.00$                   500.00 1,000.00$                   550.00 1,100.00$                   

500.00 2,500.00$                   

17 Tee 8"x8" Each 6

850.00$                   700.00 700.00$                      1,500.00 1,500.00$                   694.0016 Cross, 6"x6" Each 1 850.00

637.00 3,822.00$                   3,828.00$                   700.00

15 45 Degree Bend, 4" Each 2

2,375.00$                500.00 2,500.00$                   600.00

1,000.00 1,000.00$                   

700.00

3,000.00$                   391.00600.00 3,000.00$                   435.00 2,175.00$                   

455.00 910.00$                      

251.00 502.00$                      318.00 636.00$                      500.00 1,000.00$                   385.00 770.00$                      

14 45 Degree Bend, 6" Each 5 475.00

1,000.00$                500.00 1,000.00$                   

1,955.00$                   374.00 1,870.00$                   

450.00

1,000.00$                500.00 1,000.00$                   650.00 1,300.00$                   428.00600.00 1,200.00$                   540.00 1,080.00$                   

333.00 333.00$                      200.00

13 45 Degree Bend, 8" Each 2 500.00

450.00$                   500.00 500.00$                      550.00 550.00$                      265.00400.00 400.00$                      395.00 395.00$                      

500.00

500.00

Each 1

200.00$                      

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00$                   

1,016.00 1,016.00$                   1,300.00 1,300.00$                   

11 90 Degree Bend, 8" Each 2 500.00

1,000.00$                1,000.00 1,000.00$                   1,050.00 1,050.00$                   1,038.001,100.00 1,100.00$                   1,140.00 1,140.00$                   

489.00 978.00$                      1,000.00$                   

12 90 Degree Bend, 4" Each 1

17,000.00$                 

525.00

27,342.00$                 2,000.00 36,000.00$                 

9 Valve and Box, 6" Each 17 1,200.00 20,400.00$              

25,200.00$                 1,600.00 28,800.00$                 1,563.00 28,134.00$                 1,519.001,600.00 28,800.00$                 1,690.00 30,420.00$                 

1,213.00 20,621.00$                 1,600.00 27,200.00$                 

10 Valve and Box, 4"
1,200.00 20,400.00$                 1,099.00 18,683.00$                 

2,500.00$                   

362.00 4,706.00$                   

1,038.00$                   

856.00$                      

265.00$                      

786.00$                      

8 Valve and Box, 8" Each 18 1,600.00 28,800.00$              1,400.00

1,280.00 21,760.00$                 

2,200.00$                   

600.00 3,000.00$                   

4,875.00$                   

48.00

1567 Heine Rd.
Freeport, IL 61032

Unit Price Total

211.00 633.00$                      

68.50 142,343.00$               

82.00 13,202.00$                 

1,247.00 6,235.00$                   

3,998.00 19,990.00$                 

3,935.00 7,870.00$                   

3,808.00 11,424.00$                 

94.00 6,392.00$                   

49.50

700.00

1,300.00 22,100.00$                 

3,599.00

519.00

4,200.00$                   

57.50 9,257.50$                   

Gensini Excavating, Inc.
10602 Highway 26
Princeton, IL 61356

Unit Price

350.00 1,050.00$                   

2,625.00$                   

475.00 950.00$                      

567.00 2,835.00$                   2,500.00 12,500.00$                 

41,400.00$                 

31 Water Main Sewer Crossing Each 5 1,500.00 7,500.00$                0.01 0.05$                          

31,500.00$              5,800.00 52,200.00$                 4,422.00 39,798.00$                 4,600.004,000.00 36,000.00$                 4,620.00 41,580.00$                 32,391.00$                 3,800.00 34,200.00$                 

500.00

318.00 954.00$                      250.00 750.00$                      

30 Fire Hydrant, 6" Each 9 3,500.00

500.00$                      

29 Cap, 8" Each 3 350.00 1,050.00$                550.00 1,650.00$                   

1,500.00$                300.00 1,500.00$                   246.00 1,230.00$                   100.00300.00 1,500.00$                   148.00 740.00$                      

465.00 1,395.00$                   500.00 1,500.00$                   

28 Cap, 4" Each 5 300.00

1,300.00$                   

27 Coupler, 4" Each 3 450.00 1,350.00$                400.00 1,200.00$                   

1,000.00$                800.00 1,600.00$                   558.00 1,116.00$                   650.00670.00 1,340.00$                   790.00 1,580.00$                   

425.00 1,275.00$                   

600.00 3,000.00$                   700.00 3,500.00$                   

26 Coupler, 6" Each 2 500.00

500.00$                      

25 Coupler, 8" Each 5 550.00 2,750.00$                800.00 4,000.00$                   

500.00$                   800.00 800.00$                      484.00 484.00$                      500.00400.00 400.00$                      470.00 470.00$                      480.00$                      

845.00 4,225.00$                   

400.00 5,200.00$                   400.00 5,200.00$                   

24 Anchor Coupling, 8" Each 1 500.00

6,392.00$                   

23 Anchor Coupling, 6" Each 13 450.00 5,850.00$                600.00 7,800.00$                   

4,760.00$                45.00 3,060.00$                   62.00 4,216.00$                   94.0070.00 4,760.00$                   24.00 1,632.00$                   80.00 5,440.00$                   3,366.00$                   

375.00

68.00 4,624.00$                   59.00 4,012.00$                   

7
Water Main Quality Casing Pipe for 6" Water 
Main Foot 68 70.00

15,939.00$                 

6
Restrained Joint Water Main installed in 
Casing, 6" Foot 68 85.00 5,780.00$                80.00 5,440.00$                   

9,660.00$                45.00 7,245.00$                   63.00 10,143.00$                 99.0080.00 12,880.00$                 56.00 9,016.00$                   

53.00 3,604.00$                   

66.00 10,626.00$                 70.00 11,270.00$                 

5
Water Main Quality Casing Pipe for 8" Water 
Main Foot 161 60.00

135,070.00$               

4
Restrained Joint Water Main installed in 
Casing, 8" Foot 161 95.00 15,295.00$              90.00 14,490.00$                 

124,680.00$            78.00 162,084.00$               60.00 124,680.00$               65.00

95.00 15,295.00$                 

80.00 12,880.00$                 

99.00 15,939.00$                 

49.50 102,861.00$               

Approved Engineer's 
Estimate

60.00 38,040.00$                 60.00 38,040.00$                 

3 Water Main, 8" Foot 2078 60.00

2,419.00$                   

2 Water Main, 6" Foot 634 55.00 34,870.00$              59.00 37,406.00$                 

3,075.00$                49.00 2,009.00$                   73.00 2,993.00$                   59.00100.00 4,100.00$                   57.00 2,337.00$                   

30,432.00$                 58.50 37,089.00$                 

41 75.00

Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price TotalTotal Unit Price TotalUnit PriceItem Unit Quantity Unit Price Total
65.00 2,665.00$                   

Total
54.00 2,214.00$                   

Agency: City of Peru Date: 2/24/2020
7th Street Water Time: 10:00 a.m.

Item No.
1 Water Main, 4"

Superior Excavating Co. D Construction, Inc.
Project Name: Address of Bidder: 960 24th St. 424 San Carlos Rd. 1488 S. Broadway

Name of Bidder: SKI Sealcoating & Mtnc.

Minooka, IL 60447 Coal City, IL 60416
Estimate: 1,163,296.25

 LaSalle, IL 61301

Foot

Stott Contracting LLC
6630 Ashton Rd.
Morris, IL 60450

Unit Price Total
74.50 3,054.50$                   

76.66 48,602.44$                 

70.23 145,937.94$               

124.08 19,976.88$                 

91.00 14,651.00$                 

119.08 8,097.44$                   

86.00 5,848.00$                   

1,635.62 29,441.16$                 

1,254.92 21,333.64$                 

1,201.60 1,201.60$                   

695.60 1,391.20$                   

549.30 549.30$                      

660.40 1,320.80$                   

588.90 2,944.50$                   

537.20 1,074.40$                   

1,197.20 1,197.20$                   

1,009.65 6,057.90$                   

907.35 7,258.80$                   

910.65 910.65$                      

757.39 2,272.17$                   

361.75 1,447.00$                   

388.15 776.30$                      

606.50 7,884.50$                   

700.00 700.00$                      

1,041.00 5,205.00$                   

986.00 1,972.00$                   

876.00 2,628.00$                   

299.05 1,495.25$                   

363.95 1,091.85$                   

4,070.40 36,633.60$                 

4,536.14 22,680.70$                 

1,200.01 33,600.28$                 

1,406.00 4,218.00$                   

1,346.50 21,544.00$                 

346.50 1,732.50$                   

693.00 1,386.00$                   

4,994.58 14,983.74$                 

6,903.51 13,807.02$                 

9,570.91 9,570.91$                   

70.72 15,841.28$                 

81.00 21,870.00$                 

1,334.63 1,334.63$                   

50.00 2,000.00$                   

55.00 2,200.00$                   

60.00 2,400.00$                   

65.00 2,600.00$                   

3,163.30 12,653.20$                 

3,305.20 3,305.20$                   

65.40 14,518.80$                 

74.14 4,819.10$                   

71.50 1,716.00$                   

3.26 9,382.28$                   

2.00 13,102.00$                 

21.87 10,519.47$                 

3.85 23,180.85$                 

28.25 11,893.25$                 

346.50 6,583.50$                   

693.00 11,781.00$                 

24.50 33,565.00$                 

132.00 31,284.00$                 

110.00 85,360.00$                 

115.50 63,756.00$                 

137.50 9,762.50$                   

0.88 4,557.52$                   

0.88 4,693.04$                   

Opperman Construction
16535 N. 1650 East Rd.
Pontiac, IL 61764

Unit Price Total
95.00 3,895.00$                   

100.00 63,400.00$                 

105.00 218,190.00$               

135.00 21,735.00$                 

135.00 21,735.00$                 

135.00 9,180.00$                   

135.00 9,180.00$                   

2,250.00 40,500.00$                 

2,000.00 34,000.00$                 

1,650.00 1,650.00$                   

800.00 1,600.00$                   

800.00 800.00$                      

800.00 1,600.00$                   

800.00 4,000.00$                   

800.00 1,600.00$                   

1,000.00 1,000.00$                   

950.00 5,700.00$                   

950.00 7,600.00$                   

950.00 950.00$                      

950.00 2,850.00$                   

750.00 3,000.00$                   

750.00 1,500.00$                   

750.00 9,750.00$                   

750.00 750.00$                      

1,100.00 5,500.00$                   

1,000.00 2,000.00$                   

900.00 2,700.00$                   

500.00 2,500.00$                   

500.00 1,500.00$                   

4,500.00 40,500.00$                 

3,000.00 15,000.00$                 

3,000.00 84,000.00$                 

3,500.00 10,500.00$                 

750.00 12,000.00$                 

500.00 2,500.00$                   

750.00 1,500.00$                   

3,750.00 11,250.00$                 

5,000.00 10,000.00$                 

6,250.00 6,250.00$                   

95.00 21,280.00$                 

150.00 40,500.00$                 

2,750.00 2,750.00$                   

75.00 3,000.00$                   

75.00 3,000.00$                   

75.00 3,000.00$                   

85.00 3,400.00$                   

2,200.00 8,800.00$                   

2,500.00 2,500.00$                   

105.00 23,310.00$                 

130.00 8,450.00$                   

150.00 3,600.00$                   

4.00 11,512.00$                 

1.00 6,551.00$                   

10.00 4,810.00$                   

12.00 72,252.00$                 

9.00 3,789.00$                   

500.00 9,500.00$                   

500.00 8,500.00$                   

35.00 47,950.00$                 

110.00 26,070.00$                 

110.00 85,360.00$                 

110.00 60,720.00$                 

125.00 8,875.00$                   

5.00 25,895.00$                 

5.00 26,665.00$                 

Page 1 of 2



Main Improvements  

John Pohar & Sons, Inc.
2253 Crosat St.
LaSalle, IL61301

J.W. Ossola Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 346
Granville, IL 61326

Fischer Excavating, Inc.
1567 Heine Rd.
Freeport, IL 61032

Unit Price Total

Gensini Excavating, Inc.
10602 Highway 26
Princeton, IL 61356

Unit Price

Approved Engineer's 
Estimate

Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price TotalTotal Unit Price TotalUnit PriceItem Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Total

Agency: City of Peru Date: 2/24/2020
7th Street Water Time: 10:00 a.m.

Item No.

Superior Excavating Co. D Construction, Inc.
Project Name: Address of Bidder: 960 24th St. 424 San Carlos Rd. 1488 S. Broadway

Name of Bidder: SKI Sealcoating & Mtnc.

Minooka, IL 60447 Coal City, IL 60416
Estimate: 1,163,296.25

 LaSalle, IL 61301

Stott Contracting LLC
6630 Ashton Rd.
Morris, IL 60450

Unit Price Total

Opperman Construction
16535 N. 1650 East Rd.
Pontiac, IL 61764

Unit Price Total

Highlighted fields show corrected errors in calculations.

7,968.00$                   24.00 5,976.00$                   68 Concrete Curb Type B Foot 249 30.00 7,470.00$                24.00 5,976.00$                   22.00 5,478.00$                   24.00 5,976.00$                   24.00 5,976.00$                   24.00 5,976.00$                   32.00

78,304.00$                 24.00 58,728.00$                 

67 Concrete Curb and Gutter - Type B-6.12 Foot 182 26.00 4,732.00$                23.00 4,186.00$                   22.00 4,004.00$                   25.70 4,677.40$                   26.50 4,823.00$                   26.50 4,823.00$                   32.00 5,824.00$                   30.00 5,460.00$                   

66 Concrete Curb and Gutter - Type B-6.18 Foot 2447 27.00 66,069.00$              23.00 56,281.00$                 23.00 56,281.00$                 27.20 66,558.40$                 27.00 66,069.00$                 27.00 66,069.00$                 32.00

-$                            

1,139,445.10                                           

1,139,445.10                                           

8,800.00 8,800.00$                   

1,500.00 1,500.00$                   

6,200.00 6,200.00$                   

11.50 1,472.00$                   

19.10 67,671.30$                 

23,505.00 23,505.00$                 

144.00 11,952.00$                 

36.00 6,516.00$                   

80.00 20,880.00$                 

-$                            

1,299,111.10                                           

1,299,111.10                                           

4,975.00 4,975.00$                   

5,168.00 5,168.00$                   

17,000.00 17,000.00$                 

24.00 3,072.00$                   

40.00 141,720.00$               

45,000.00 45,000.00$                 

140.00 11,620.00$                 

19.00

30.00 6,760.00$                   

6.25 46,081.25$                 

7,800.00$                   

7.00 51,611.00$                 

97.74 25,510.14$                 

3.00

49.50 23,017.50$                 

1,323,570.89                                           

1,323,570.89                                           

12,807.00 12,807.00$                 

371.00 8,904.00$                   

-$                            

10,000.00 10,000.00$                 

13,400.00 13,400.00$                 

4,003.00 4,003.00$                   

6,000.00 6,000.00$                   

325.00 7,800.00$                   

-$                            

15,000.00 15,000.00$                 

12,000.00 12,000.00$                 

8,500.00 8,500.00$                   

80.00 20,880.00$                 

5.00 2,715.00$                   

140.00 11,620.00$                 

948,401.75                                              1,345,781.00                                           1,354,695.32                                           

-$                            -$                            

15,000.00 15,000.00$                 3,500.00 3,500.00$                   

10,000.00$                 

5,700.00

12.00 1,536.00$                   

5.60

171.00 14,193.00$                 

5,700.00$                   10,000.00

Total Bid:
As Read: 948,401.75                                              1,345,781.00                                           1,354,695.32                                           

As Calculated:

8,400.00$                   

-$                         -$                            

6,600.00$                300.00 7,200.00$                   300.00 7,200.00$                   350.00300.00 7,200.00$                   290.00 6,960.00$                   83 Exploratory Digging Hour 24

1,098,526.02                                           

1,051,710.02                                           

275.00

82 Hydro-Excavation (Area 1) L Sum 1 8,000.00 8,000.00$                0.01 0.01$                          

1,000.00$                0.01 0.01$                          3,000.00 3,000.00$                   10,000.00500.00 500.00$                      5,493.00 5,493.00$                   

10,000.00$                 

81 Erosion Control L Sum 1 1,000.00

50,000.00$                 

80 Temporary Aggregate Surface L Sum 1 5,000.00 5,000.00$                0.01 0.01$                          

1,000.00$                0.01 0.01$                          50,000.00 50,000.00$                 50,000.003,882.00 3,882.00$                   2,800.00 2,800.00$                   

25,000.00 25,000.00$                 25,000.00 25,000.00$                 

79 Traffic Control L Sum 1 1,000.00

131,091.00$               

78 Landscape Restoration L Sum 1 15,000.00 15,000.00$              0.01 0.01$                          

85,032.00$              0.01 35.43$                        46.00 162,978.00$               37.0028.00 99,204.00$                 32.00 113,376.00$               

12.00 1,536.00$                   12.00 1,536.00$                   

77 Trench Backfill Linear FT 3543 24.00

4,344.00$                   

76 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - Line, 24" Foot 128 30.00 3,840.00$                20.00 2,560.00$                   

3,529.50$                10.00 5,430.00$                   6.00 3,258.00$                   8.0012.50 6,787.50$                   5.80 3,149.40$                   

12.00 1,536.00$                   

90.00 23,490.00$                 50.00 13,050.00$                 

75 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - Line, 6" Foot 543 6.50

5,430.00$                   

74
Concrete Patch Removal & Replace. with 
HMA SQ YD 261 70.00 18,270.00$              60.00 15,660.00$                 

4,525.00$                20.00 3,620.00$                   24.00 4,344.00$                   30.0022.00 3,982.00$                   19.00 3,439.00$                   

1,629.00$                   

3,439.00$                   

80.00 20,880.00$                 

375.00 31,125.00$                 433.00 35,939.00$                 

73 Detectable Warnings SQ FT 181 25.00

34,875.00$                 

72 Concrete Retaining Wall (St. Louis Street) Foot 83 157.00 13,031.00$              100.00 8,300.00$                   

27,900.00$              49.00 22,785.00$                 60.00 27,900.00$                 75.0049.50 23,017.50$                 64.00 29,760.00$                 55.00 25,575.00$                 

8.00 58,984.00$                 7.00 51,611.00$                 

71 PCC Driveway, 6" SQ YD 465 60.00

6,240.00$                   

70 PCC Sidewalk, 4" SQ FT 7373 6.50 47,924.50$              5.00 36,865.00$                 

7,800.00$                24.00 6,240.00$                   32.00 8,320.00$                   24.0022.00 5,720.00$                   26.00 6,760.00$                   

6.25 46,081.25$                 41,288.80$                 

26.0069 Depressed Gutter, Special Foot 260 30.00

38.50 94,209.50$                 

38.50 7,007.00$                   

38.50 9,586.50$                   

46.20 12,012.00$                 

8.80 64,882.40$                 

77.00 35,805.00$                 

200.00 16,600.00$                 

24.20 4,380.20$                   

88.00 22,968.00$                 

3.50 1,900.50$                   

13.00 1,664.00$                   

15.00 53,145.00$                 

97,508.00 97,508.00$                 

20,240.00 20,240.00$                 

13,500.00 13,500.00$                 

20,146.00 20,146.00$                 

6,512.00 6,512.00$                   

277.20 6,652.80$                   

-$                            

1,399,875.69                                             

1,399,875.69                                             

30.00 73,410.00$                 

30.00 5,460.00$                   

30.00 7,470.00$                   

30.00 7,800.00$                   

17,500.00 17,500.00$                 

27,500.00 27,500.00$                 

17,500.00 17,500.00$                 

17,500.00 17,500.00$                 

750.00 18,000.00$                 

-$                            

1,662,119.00                                            

1,662,119.00                                            

9.00 66,357.00$                 

75.00 34,875.00$                 

75.00 6,225.00$                   

25.00 4,525.00$                   

50.00 13,050.00$                 

5.00 2,715.00$                   

10.00 1,280.00$                   

36.00 127,548.00$               

17,500.00 17,500.00$                 

Page 2 of 2



Tabulation of Bids

 LaSalle, IL 61301

Stott Contracting LLC
6630 Ashton Rd.

Gensini Excavating, Inc.

Approved Engineer's 
Estimate

Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

Date:
Time:

27-Feb-20
10:00 a.m.

City of Peru
Area 1 Combined Sewer Separation Ph. 5

Estimate: 2,050,186.25
 LaSalle, IL 61301

Agency:
Address of Bidder: 960 24th St.Project Name:

Name of Bidder: SKI Sealcoating John Pohar & Sons, Inc.
2253 Crosat St.

60,500.00$    3,200.00 70,400.00$                    2,000.00 44,000.00$                    1,890.00 41,580.00$                    1 Manhole Ty. A 4' Diameter with Frame & Lid EACH 22 2,750.00 5,844.04 128,568.88$                  3,250.00 71,500.00$                    
Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

6,650.71 39,904.26$                    3,500.00 21,000.00$                    
5,000.00 10,000.00$                    

4,250.00 25,500.00$                    
5,250.00 10,500.00$                    

2 Manhole Ty. A 5' Diameter with Frame & Lid/Grate EACH 6 4,300.00 25,800.00$    5,500.00 33,000.00$                    

4 4' Dia. Storm Manhole Additional Depth V.F. 16.9 180.00 3,042.00$      250.00 4,225.00$                      
11,000.00$    7,500.00 15,000.00$                    7,293.63 14,587.26$                    3 Manhole Ty. A 6' Diameter with Frame & Lid EACH 2 5,500.00

2,350.00$      250.00 2,350.00$                      200.00 1,880.00$                      240.00 2,256.00$                      5 5' Dia. Storm Manhole Additional Depth V.F. 9.4 250.00
250.00 850.00$                         200.00 680.00$                         280.00 952.00$                         6 6' Dia. Storm Manhole Additional Depth V.F. 3.4 330.00 1,122.00$      

9 Inlet Type A With Type 3 Frame and Grate EACH 23 1,500.00
8 Inlet Type A With Type 1 Frame and Lid EACH 1 1,350.00 1,350.00$      1,950.00 1,950.00$                      

12,000.00$    2,950.00 11,800.00$                    2,400.00 9,600.00$                      1,670.00 6,680.00$                      7 Inlet Special No. 1 With Frame and Grate EACH 4 3,000.00
1,300.00 1,300.00$                      790.00 790.00$                         

1,500.00
10 Inlet Type A With Type 4 Frame and Grate EACH 1 1,500.00 1,500.00$      2,300.00 2,300.00$                      

34,500.00$    2,300.00 52,900.00$                    2,100.00      48,300.00$                    
2,071.00 2,071.00$                      
1,534.00 12,272.00$                    

1,400.00 32,200.00$                    
1,800.00 1,800.00$                      

1,015.00 23,345.00$                    

2,554.00 2,554.00$                      
13 Inlet Type B with Type 23 Frame and Grate EACH 1 1,700.00
12 Inlet Type B with Type 3 Frame and Grate EACH 1 1,700.00 1,700.00$      2,600.00 2,600.00$                      

12,000.00$    2,200.00 17,600.00$                    1,200.00 9,600.00$                      950.00 7,600.00$                      
1,600.00 1,600.00$                      1,265.00 1,265.00$                      

2,500.00      2,500.00$                      

11 Inlet Type A With Type 23 Frame and Grate EACH 8

14 Inlet Type B with EJ 7360 Frame and Grate EACH 1 2,000.00 2,000.00$      3,000.00 3,000.00$                      
1,700.00$      2,600.00 2,600.00$                      1,798.77 1,798.77$                      1,400.00 1,400.00$                      

1,800.00 1,800.00$                      
1,210.00 1,210.00$                      
1,720.00 1,720.00$                      

750.00$         500.00 500.00$                         750.00 750.00$                         780.00 780.00$                         
80.00 4,800.00$                      100.00         6,000.00$                      75.00 4,500.00$                      

673.00 673.00$                         15 18" RCP 90° Bend EACH 1 750.00

100.00         2,500.00$                      
60.00           84,840.00$                    

17 10" PVC Storm Sewer L.F. 25 100.00
16 6" PVC Storm Sewer L.F. 60 50.00 3,000.00$      68.00 4,080.00$                      

18 12" RCP Storm Sewer L.F. 1414 60.00 84,840.00$    86.00 121,604.00$                  
2,500.00$      68.00 1,700.00$                      75.34 1,883.50$                      80.00 2,000.00$                      

66.00 93,324.00$                    
58,660.00$    90.00 75,420.00$                    124.00 103,912.00$                  85.00 71,230.00$                    

130.00 49,530.00$                    
54,470.00$                    

73.00           27,813.00$                    
19 15" RCP Storm Sewer L.F. 838 70.00

95.00 64,220.00$                    115.00 77,740.00$                    82.00           55,432.00$                    21 24" RCP Storm Sewer L.F. 676 105.00
20 18" RCP Storm Sewer L.F. 381 80.00 30,480.00$    93.00 35,433.00$                    

22 30" RCP Storm Sewer L.F. 361 130.00 46,930.00$    110.00 39,710.00$                    
70,980.00$    108.00 73,008.00$                    98.71 66,727.96$                    140.00 94,640.00$                    

160.00 57,760.00$                    

510.00         10,506.00$                    25 5' Dia. Sanitary Manhole Additional Depth V.F. 20.6 250.00
24 Sanitary Manhole Ty. A 5' Dia. With Frame and Lid EACH 8 5,600.00 44,800.00$    4,500.00 36,000.00$                    

4,400.00$      3,800.00 3,800.00$                      3,500.00 3,500.00$                      3,180.00 3,180.00$                      
4,000.00 32,000.00$                    

23 Sanitary Manhole Ty. A 4' Dia. With Frame and Lid EACH 1 4,400.00

26 Sanitary Service Repair EACH 9 350.00 3,150.00$      0.01 0.09$                             
5,150.00$      250.00 5,150.00$                      473.00 9,743.80$                      200.00 4,120.00$                      

500.00 4,500.00$                      

28 10" Sanitary Sewer Repair EACH 2 400.00 800.00$         0.01 0.02$                             
750.00$         0.01 0.02$                             500.00 1,000.00$                      310.00 620.00$                         

500.00 1,000.00$                      360.00 720.00$                         
27 8" Sanitary Sewer Repair EACH 2 375.00

30 15" Sanitary Sewer Repair EACH 2 550.00 1,100.00$      0.01 0.02$                             
900.00$         0.01 0.02$                             1,000.00 2,000.00$                      500.00 1,000.00$                      

500.00 1,000.00$                      
410.00 820.00$                         
550.00 1,100.00$                      

29 12" Sanitary Sewer Repair EACH 2 450.00

32 8" Sanitary Sewer L.F. 100 65.00 6,500.00$      55.00 5,500.00$                      
6,000.00$      45.00 4,500.00$                      60.00 6,000.00$                      38.00 3,800.00$                      

78.00 7,800.00$                      42.00 4,200.00$                      
31 6" Sanitary Service L.F. 100 60.00

90.00
34 10" Water Main Quality Sanitary Sewer L.F. 160 80.00 12,800.00$    65.00 10,400.00$                    

7,000.00$      60.00 6,000.00$                      60.00 6,000.00$                      90.00 9,000.00$                      
90.00 14,400.00$                    

46.00 4,600.00$                      
106.00 16,960.00$                    94.19 15,070.40$                    

33 10" Sanitary Sewer L.F. 100 70.00

342.00 684.00$                         

37 Sanitary Sewer Service Reconnection EACH 4 1,000.00
36 24" Sanitary Sewer L.F. 176 130.00 22,880.00$    190.00 33,440.00$                    

54,450.00$    130.00 78,650.00$                    100.00 60,500.00$                    81.00 49,005.00$                    
140.00 24,640.00$                    114.00 20,064.00$                    

78.12 47,262.60$                    35 12" Sanitary Sewer L.F. 605

350.00
38 6" Inserta-Tee EACH 2 300.00 600.00$         350.00 700.00$                         

4,000.00$      500.00 2,000.00$                      1,005.75 4,023.00$                      750.00 3,000.00$                      
145.00 290.00$                         

210.00 840.00$                         
270.00 540.00$                         

1,000.00      2,000.00$                      41 12" Inserta-Tee EACH 2 525.00
40 10" Inserta-Tee EACH 2 450.00 900.00$         500.00 1,000.00$                      

700.00$         450.00 900.00$                         175.00 350.00$                         345.00 690.00$                         
300.00 600.00$                         525.00 1,050.00$                      700.00         1,400.00$                      

39 8" Inserta-Tee EACH 2

42 6", 45-Degree Sanitary Service Bend EACH 2 125.00 250.00$         500.00 1,000.00$                      
1,050.00$      550.00 1,100.00$                      847.50 1,695.00$                      355.00 710.00$                         

100.00 200.00$                         
570.00 1,140.00$                      
90.00 180.00$                         

325.00
44 10", 45-Degree Sanitary Sewer Bend EACH 2 275.00 550.00$         550.00 1,100.00$                      

360.00$         500.00 1,000.00$                      100.00 200.00$                         150.00 300.00$                         
150.00 300.00$                         220.00 440.00$                         

43 8", 45-Degree Sanitary Sewer Bend EACH 2 180.00

72.15 2,525.25$                      
47 Grouting Existing Sanitary Sewers CU YD 16 200.00
46 12"x12" Sanitary Sewer Tee EACH 1 400.00 400.00$         900.00 900.00$                         

650.00$         550.00 1,100.00$                      505.00 1,010.00$                      200.00 400.00$                         
500.00 500.00$                         

295.00 590.00$                         
480.00 480.00$                         

45 12", 45-Degree Sanitary Sewer Bend EACH 2

48 Water Main, 4" L.F. 35 65.00 2,275.00$      49.00 1,715.00$                      
3,200.00$      140.00 2,240.00$                      500.00 8,000.00$                      310.00 4,960.00$                      

100.00 3,500.00$                      57.00 1,995.00$                      

50 Water Main, 8" L.F. 1055 59.00 62,245.00$    63.00 66,465.00$                    
120,906.00$  59.00 132,101.00$                  63.03 141,124.17$                  50.00 111,950.00$                  

53.00 55,915.00$                    
61.00 136,579.00$                  
64.00 67,520.00$                    

49 Water Main, 6" L.F. 2239 54.00

52 10" Restrained Joint Water Main Installed in Casing L.F. 21 80.00 1,680.00$      100.00 2,100.00$                      
2,700.00$      100.00 2,700.00$                      100.00 2,700.00$                      74.00 1,998.00$                      

100.00 2,100.00$                      98.00 2,058.00$                      
51 Water Main, 10" L.F. 27 100.00

1,260.00$      69.00 1,449.00$                      125.00 2,625.00$                      80.00 1,680.00$                      
650.00 1,950.00$                      

78.00 1,638.00$                      
570.00 1,710.00$                      

53 Water Main Quality Casing Pipe for 10" Water Main L.F. 21 60.00

192.00 192.00$                         
219.00 219.00$                         

55 Reducer, 8"x6" EACH 1 450.00
54 Reducer, 10"x6" EACH 3 475.00 1,425.00$      500.00 1,500.00$                      

56 Reducer, 8"x4" EACH 1 400.00 400.00$         300.00 300.00$                         
450.00$         300.00 300.00$                         600.00 600.00$                         320.00 320.00$                         

600.00 600.00$                         500.00 500.00$                         
400.00$         300.00 300.00$                         487.50 487.50$                         550.00 550.00$                         

750.00 1,500.00$                      
480.00 480.00$                         
775.00 1,550.00$                      1,045.00 2,090.00$                      

57 Reducer, 6"x4" EACH 1 400.00

2,700.00$                      
600.00 6,600.00$                      475.00 5,225.00$                      

750.00 3,750.00$                      754.00 3,770.00$                      59 45° Bend, 8" EACH 5 450.00
58 90° Bend, 10" EACH 2 650.00 1,300.00$      500.00 1,000.00$                      

EACH 1 350.00
60 45° Bend, 6" EACH 11 400.00 4,400.00$      500.00 5,500.00$                      

2,250.00$      500.00 2,500.00$                      650.00 3,250.00$                      540.00

492.00 984.00$                         
63 Cross, 8"x6" EACH 1 700.00
62 22.5° Bend, 8" EACH 2 450.00 900.00$         500.00 1,000.00$                      

350.00$         500.00 500.00$                         642.00 642.00$                         550.00 550.00$                         
650.00 1,300.00$                      

420.00 420.00$                         
540.00 1,080.00$                      

300.00         300.00$                         61 45° Bend, 4"

64 45° Wye, 6" EACH 2 700.00 1,400.00$      700.00 1,400.00$                      
700.00$         700.00 700.00$                         1,500.00 1,500.00$                      945.00 945.00$                         

800.00 1,600.00$                      780.00 1,560.00$                      
750.00$         800.00 800.00$                         1,071.50 1,071.50$                      800.00 800.00$                         

750.00 3,750.00$                      
700.00 700.00$                         
650.00 3,250.00$                      

599.00 599.00$                         65 Tee, 8"x8" EACH 1 750.00

2,800.00 2,800.00$                      
900.00 1,800.00$                      

67 Tee, 6"x6" EACH 2 600.00
66 Tee, 8"x6" EACH 5 700.00 3,500.00$      800.00 4,000.00$                      

4,000.00
68 Tee, 6"x4" EACH 2 500.00 1,000.00$      800.00 1,600.00$                      

1,200.00$      800.00 1,600.00$                      700.00 1,400.00$                      580.00 1,160.00$                      
700.00 1,400.00$                      550.00 1,100.00$                      

1,100.00 3,300.00$                      
71 Coupler, 6" EACH 2 500.00
70 Coupler, 4" EACH 2 400.00 800.00$         400.00 800.00$                         

4,000.00$      1,200.00 1,200.00$                      2,065.00 2,065.00$                      1,500.00 1,500.00$                      
425.00 850.00$                         

2,890.00 2,890.00$                      
735.00 1,470.00$                      

69 6"x6" Tapping Sleeve EACH 1

72 Coupler, 8" EACH 3 500.00 1,500.00$      500.00 1,500.00$                      
1,000.00$      500.00 1,000.00$                      475.00 950.00$                         835.00 1,670.00$                      

525.00 1,575.00$                      885.00 2,655.00$                      
2,800.00$      600.00 4,200.00$                      705.00 4,935.00$                      375.00 2,625.00$                      

1,050.00 2,100.00$                      
490.00 3,430.00$                      

1,100.00 2,200.00$                      
73 Anchor Coupling, 6" EACH 7 400.00

15,340.00$                    
1,600.00 11,200.00$                    1,590.00 11,130.00$                    2,500.00 17,500.00$                    

75 Valve & Box, 6" EACH 13 1,200.00
74 Valve & Box, 4" EACH 2 1,000.00 2,000.00$      1,000.00 2,000.00$                      

EACH 4 4,100.00
76 Valve & Box, 8" EACH 7 1,500.00 10,500.00$    1,400.00 9,800.00$                      

15,600.00$    1,000.00 13,000.00$                    1,200.00 15,600.00$                    1,180.00

1,250.00 1,250.00$                      

79 Cap, 6" EACH 5 350.00
78 Cap, 4" EACH 6 300.00 1,800.00$      300.00 1,800.00$                      

16,400.00$    5,400.00 21,600.00$                    4,654.00 18,616.00$                    3,800.00 15,200.00$                    
300.00 1,800.00$                      

4,620.00 18,480.00$                    
320.00 1,920.00$                      

4,500.00 18,000.00$                    77 Fire Hydrant, 6"

80 Cap, 8" EACH 3 375.00 1,125.00$      550.00 1,650.00$                      
1,750.00$      550.00 2,750.00$                      325.00 1,625.00$                      415.00 2,075.00$                      

350.00 1,050.00$                      380.00 1,140.00$                      
1,300.00$      1,500.00 1,500.00$                      844.00 844.00$                         1,500.00 1,500.00$                      2,350.00 2,350.00$                      81 Water Service Reconnect EACH 1 1,300.00

10602 Highway 26
Princeton, IL 61356

200.00 3,380.00$                      

1,110.00 1,110.00$                      

2,570.00 15,420.00$                    
3,720.00 7,440.00$                      
200.00 3,380.00$                      

4,455.00 35,640.00$                    
240.00 4,944.00$                      
280.00 2,520.00$                      

88.00 33,528.00$                    
100.00 67,600.00$                    
110.00 39,710.00$                    

64.00 3,840.00$                      
75.00 1,875.00$                      
78.00 110,292.00$                  

Morris, IL 60450

1,165.79 1,165.79$                      
1,165.79 9,326.32$                      
1,798.77 1,798.77$                      

2,952.50 11,810.00$                    
1,165.79 1,165.79$                      
1,165.79 26,813.17$                    

425.00 7,182.50$                      
473.00 4,446.20$                      
500.00 1,700.00$                      

110.99 40,067.39$                    
6,913.69 6,913.69$                      
8,654.99 69,239.92$                    

70.88 100,224.32$                  
77.79 65,188.02$                    
81.30 30,975.30$                    

2,798.77 2,798.77$                      
655.00 655.00$                         
66.24 3,974.40$                      

113.51 19,977.76$                    

1,000.00 2,000.00$                      
50.00 5,000.00$                      
55.00 5,500.00$                      

800.00 7,200.00$                      
1,000.00 2,000.00$                      
1,000.00 2,000.00$                      

792.50 792.50$                         
500.00 8,000.00$                      

340.00 680.00$                         
377.00 754.00$                         
437.00 874.00$                         

587.50 1,175.00$                      
652.50 1,305.00$                      
822.50 1,645.00$                      

689.00 7,579.00$                      

593.83 1,781.49$                      
575.50 575.50$                         
506.50 506.50$                         

70.58 74,461.90$                    
97.74 2,638.98$                      
101.74 2,136.54$                      

1,385.00 2,770.00$                      
1,050.00 2,100.00$                      

978.50 4,892.50$                      
959.58 1,919.16$                      
933.50 1,867.00$                      

752.00 1,504.00$                      
1,329.00 1,329.00$                      
1,009.50 2,019.00$                      

225.50 1,353.00$                      
251.50 1,257.50$                      
284.50 853.50$                         

1,546.00 3,092.00$                      
1,688.54 21,951.02$                    
1,947.00 13,629.00$                    

D Construction, Inc.
1488 S. Broadway
Coal City, IL 60416

Unit Price Total
2,800.00      61,600.00$                    
4,200.00      25,200.00$                    

4,000.00$                      

95.00           34,295.00$                    
3,200.00      3,200.00$                      
5,400.00      43,200.00$                    

65.00           

525.00         1,785.00$                      
2,500.00      10,000.00$                    
2,000.00      2,000.00$                      

5,100.00      10,200.00$                    
450.00         7,605.00$                      
440.00         4,136.00$                      

2,600.00      2,600.00$                      
2,800.00      2,800.00$                      

2,100.00      2,100.00$                      
2,300.00      18,400.00$                    
2,400.00      2,400.00$                      

1,500.00      13,500.00$                    
2,000.00      

85.00           13,600.00$                    
93.00           56,265.00$                    

135.00         23,760.00$                    

60.00           6,000.00$                      
70.00           7,000.00$                      
80.00           8,000.00$                      

2,500.00      5,000.00$                      
3,000.00      6,000.00$                      
3,500.00      7,000.00$                      

100.00         200.00$                         

2,700.00      10,800.00$                    
300.00         600.00$                         
500.00         1,000.00$                      

90.00           1,890.00$                      

500.00         1,500.00$                      

60.00           134,340.00$                  
65.00           68,575.00$                    

100.00         2,700.00$                      

600.00         600.00$                         
300.00         4,800.00$                      
100.00         3,500.00$                      

100.00         2,100.00$                      

500.00         1,000.00$                      

200.00         400.00$                         
300.00         600.00$                         

500.00         1,000.00$                      

600.00         1,200.00$                      
500.00         2,500.00$                      
350.00         3,850.00$                      

400.00         400.00$                         
400.00         400.00$                         
300.00         300.00$                         

500.00         1,000.00$                      
700.00         1,400.00$                      

1,000.00      1,000.00$                      

700.00         2,100.00$                      

600.00         1,200.00$                      
500.00         1,000.00$                      

2,000.00      2,000.00$                      

700.00         1,400.00$                      
800.00         800.00$                         
900.00         4,500.00$                      

250.00         750.00$                         
1,500.00      1,500.00$                      

2,400.00      16,800.00$                    
4,600.00      18,400.00$                    

120.00         720.00$                         

400.00         2,800.00$                      
1,400.00      2,800.00$                      
1,800.00      23,400.00$                    

160.00         800.00$                         

2,797.00 61,534.00$                    
3,779.00 22,674.00$                    
6,411.00 12,822.00$                    

2,697.80$                      
444.00 1,509.60$                      

73.00 61,174.00$                    
65.00 24,765.00$                    

67.00 4,020.00$                      
73.00 1,825.00$                      
69.00 97,566.00$                    

1,840.00 1,840.00$                      

1,700.00 3,400.00$                      

406.00 8,363.60$                      
956.00 8,604.00$                      

Fischer Excavating, Inc.
1567 Heine Rd.
Freeport, IL 61032

Unit Price Total

1,929.00 1,929.00$                      

3,882.00 15,528.00$                    
1,480.00 1,480.00$                      
1,624.00 37,352.00$                    

188.00 3,177.20$                      
287.00

1,110.00 2,220.00$                      

124.00 44,764.00$                    
3,958.00 3,958.00$                      
5,327.00 42,616.00$                    

1,766.00 7,064.00$                      
245.00 490.00$                         

93.00 14,880.00$                    
119.00 71,995.00$                    
169.00 29,744.00$                    

60.00 6,000.00$                      
77.00 7,700.00$                      
84.00 8,400.00$                      

1,453.00 2,906.00$                      
1,284.00 2,568.00$                      

417.00 417.00$                         

56.00 1,960.00$                      

89.00 178.00$                         
165.00 330.00$                         
256.00 512.00$                         

567.00 1,134.00$                      
615.00 1,230.00$                      
39.00 78.00$                           

321.00 321.00$                         

95.00 1,995.00$                      
105.00 2,205.00$                      
347.00 1,041.00$                      

58.00 129,862.00$                  
63.00 66,465.00$                    
84.00 2,268.00$                      

906.00 14,496.00$                    

461.00 2,305.00$                      

197.00 197.00$                         
359.00 718.00$                         
736.00 736.00$                         

717.00 1,434.00$                      
362.00 1,810.00$                      
260.00 2,860.00$                      

1,321.00 2,642.00$                      
1,062.00 13,806.00$                    

2,834.00 5,668.00$                      
2,468.00 4,936.00$                      
3,344.00 10,032.00$                    

431.00 862.00$                         
393.00 786.00$                         

4,235.00 4,235.00$                      

343.00 2,401.00$                      

147.00 735.00$                         
196.00 588.00$                         

2,773.00 2,773.00$                      

1,518.00 10,626.00$                    
3,299.00 13,196.00$                    
110.00 660.00$                         

300.00 5,070.00$                      
375.00 3,525.00$                      
425.00 1,445.00$                      

2,500.00 22,500.00$                    
3,500.00 7,000.00$                      

950.00 1,900.00$                      
500.00 1,000.00$                      

3,000.00 12,000.00$                    
750.00

19,000.00$                    
2,350.00 2,350.00$                      
2,500.00 57,500.00$                    

140.00 50,540.00$                    
3,500.00 3,500.00$                      
5,000.00 40,000.00$                    

98.00 82,124.00$                    
100.00 38,100.00$                    

134,330.00$                  

72.00 7,200.00$                      
75.00 7,500.00$                      
80.00 8,000.00$                      

3,500.00 7,000.00$                      
4,000.00 8,000.00$                      
4,250.00 8,500.00$                      

400.00 8,240.00$                      

Opperman Construction Co.
16535 N. 1650 East Rd.
Pontiac, IL 61764

Unit Price Total

2,800.00 2,800.00$                      
3,400.00 3,400.00$                      
1,500.00 1,500.00$                      

3,250.00 3,250.00$                      
2,500.00 20,000.00$                    
3,250.00 3,250.00$                      

4,750.00

82.00 2,050.00$                      
95.00

1,500.00$                      
750.00 1,500.00$                      

110.00 17,600.00$                    
88.00 53,240.00$                    
150.00 26,400.00$                    

76.00 170,164.00$                  
82.00 86,510.00$                    
95.00 2,565.00$                      

1,000.00 1,000.00$                      
1,000.00 16,000.00$                    

72.00 2,520.00$                      

500.00 1,000.00$                      
500.00 1,000.00$                      
600.00 1,200.00$                      

900.00 1,800.00$                      

1,250.00 2,500.00$                      

750.00 8,250.00$                      

750.00 750.00$                         
500.00 500.00$                         
500.00 500.00$                         

140.00 2,940.00$                      
160.00 3,360.00$                      
750.00 2,250.00$                      

950.00 1,900.00$                      

1,000.00 2,000.00$                      
1,000.00 1,000.00$                      
950.00 4,750.00$                      

500.00 500.00$                         
750.00 1,500.00$                      

1,000.00 1,000.00$                      

500.00 3,000.00$                      

550.00 3,850.00$                      
1,800.00 3,600.00$                      
2,000.00 26,000.00$                    

1,500.00 3,000.00$                      
1,000.00 2,000.00$                      
1,000.00 3,000.00$                      

500.00 2,500.00$                      
500.00 1,500.00$                      

Page 1 of 2



 LaSalle, IL 61301

Stott Contracting LLC
6630 Ashton Rd.

Gensini Excavating, Inc.

Approved Engineer's 
Estimate

Date:
Time:

27-Feb-20
10:00 a.m.

City of Peru
Area 1 Combined Sewer Separation Ph. 5

Estimate: 2,050,186.25
 LaSalle, IL 61301

Agency:
Address of Bidder: 960 24th St.Project Name:

Name of Bidder: SKI Sealcoating John Pohar & Sons, Inc.
2253 Crosat St.10602 Highway 26

Princeton, IL 61356 Morris, IL 60450

D Construction, Inc.
1488 S. Broadway
Coal City, IL 60416

Fischer Excavating, Inc.
1567 Heine Rd.
Freeport, IL 61032

Opperman Construction Co.
16535 N. 1650 East Rd.
Pontiac, IL 61764

Highlighted fields show corrected errors in calculations.

24,500.00$                    30,000.00 30,000.00$                    
126 Exploratory Digging HR 30 275.00 8,250.00$      300.00 9,000.00$                      300.00 9,000.00$                      290.00 8,700.00$                      277.00 8,310.00$                      350.00         10,500.00$                    660.00 19,800.00$                    750.00 22,500.00$                    
125 Traffic Control L.S. 1 5,000.00 5,000.00$      0.01 0.01$                             20,000.00 20,000.00$                    4,600.00 4,600.00$                      39,500.00 39,500.00$                    50,000.00    50,000.00$                    24,500.00

10,000.00$                    L.S. 1 27,000.00 27,000.00$    0.01 0.01$                             30,000.00 30,000.00$                    39,600.00 39,600.00$                    72,000.00 72,000.00$                    40,000.00    40,000.00$                    10,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00$                    
124 Erosion Control L.S. 1 5,000.00 5,000.00$      0.01 0.01$                             1,500.00 1,500.00$                      2,400.00 2,400.00$                      16,645.40 16,645.40$                    10,000.00    10,000.00$                    13,000.00 13,000.00$                    10,000.00 10,000.00$                    
123 Landscape Repair

50.00           14,250.00$                    97.00

81,567.00$                    45.00 71,550.00$                    
122 Temporary Aggregate Surface L.S. 1 15,000.00 15,000.00$    0.01 0.01$                             13,000.00 13,000.00$                    18,200.00 18,200.00$                    23,500.00 23,500.00$                    10,000.00    10,000.00$                    5,247.00 5,247.00$                      40,000.00 40,000.00$                    
121

205,390.00$                  40.00 178,600.00$                  
119 Concrete Patch Removal & Replacement with 4" HMA Base 

Water Main Trench Backfill CU YD 1590 33.00 52,470.00$    0.01 15.90$                           27.00 42,930.00$                    33.00 52,470.00$                    40.00 63,600.00$                    40.00           63,600.00$                    51.30

27,645.00$                    SQ YD 285 65.00 18,525.00$    60.00 17,100.00$                    80.00 22,800.00$                    80.00 22,800.00$                    
120 Trench Backfill CU YD 4465 30.00 133,950.00$  0.01 44.65$                           23.00 102,695.00$                  33.00 147,345.00$                  40.00 178,600.00$                  40.00           178,600.00$                  46.00

4.00             256.00$                         3.60

766.80$                         22.00 1,562.00$                      
118 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking, Letters and Symbols SQ FT 41.6 20.00 832.00$         50.00 2,080.00$                      10.00 416.00$                         10.00 416.00$                         25.00 1,040.00$                      25.00           1,040.00$                      10.80 449.28$                         50.00 2,080.00$                      
117

1,468.80$                      10.00 2,720.00$                      
115 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking, Line 8"

Thermoplastic Pavement Marking, Line 24" L.F. 71 20.00 1,420.00$      30.00 2,130.00$                      12.00 852.00$                         24.00 1,704.00$                      10.00 710.00$                         10.00           710.00$                         10.80

230.40$                         L.F. 64 13.00 832.00$         15.00 960.00$                         7.00 448.00$                         8.00 512.00$                         
116 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking, Line 12" L.F. 272 10.00 2,720.00$      20.00 5,440.00$                      8.00 2,176.00$                      12.00 3,264.00$                      5.00 1,360.00$                      5.00             1,360.00$                      5.40

2.00             8,834.00$                      1.50

230.40$                         3.00 384.00$                         
114 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking, Line 6" L.F. 903 6.00 5,418.00$      10.00 9,030.00$                      6.00 5,418.00$                      6.00 5,418.00$                      3.00 2,709.00$                      3.00             2,709.00$                      2.70 2,438.10$                      4.00 3,612.00$                      
113

7,203.00$                      30.00 10,290.00$                    
111 Protective Coat

Thermoplastic Pavement Marking, Line 4" L.F. 128 8.00 1,024.00$      8.00 1,024.00$                      5.00 640.00$                         4.00 512.00$                         2.00 256.00$                         2.00             256.00$                         1.80

6,625.50$                      SQ YD 4417 1.00 4,417.00$      0.01 44.17$                           0.01 44.17$                           1.90 8,392.30$                      
112 Detectable Warnings SQ FT 343 30.00 10,290.00$    20.00 6,860.00$                      22.00 7,546.00$                      36.00 12,348.00$                    25.00 8,575.00$                      25.00           8,575.00$                      21.00

15,290.00$                    102.00 28,356.00$                    
110 PCC Sidewalk, 4" SQ FT 19230 6.00 115,380.00$  5.00 96,150.00$                    5.50 105,765.00$                  6.20 119,226.00$                  7.50 144,225.00$                  6.50             124,995.00$                  6.75 129,802.50$                  8.50 163,455.00$                  
109 PCC Driveway Pavement, 8" SQ YD 278 66.00 18,348.00$    49.00 13,622.00$                    70.00 19,460.00$                    69.00 19,182.00$                    81.00 22,518.00$                    81.00           22,518.00$                    55.00

13,338.00$                    L.F. 513 25.00 12,825.00$    24.00 12,312.00$                    22.00 11,286.00$                    25.00 12,825.00$                    20.00 10,260.00$                    20.00           10,260.00$                    26.00
4,508.00$                      30.00 4,830.00$                      

105

30.00 15,390.00$                    
108 PCC Driveway Pavement, 6" SQ YD 1023 60.00 61,380.00$    45.00 46,035.00$                    60.00 61,380.00$                    62.00 63,426.00$                    63.00 64,449.00$                    63.00           64,449.00$                    55.00 56,265.00$                    92.00 94,116.00$                    
107 Curb Type B
106 Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter Type B-6.12 L.F. 161 25.00 4,025.00$      23.00 3,703.00$                      22.00 3,542.00$                      26.50 4,266.50$                      32.00 5,152.00$                      30.00           4,830.00$                      28.00

9,375.00$                      Ton 75 100.00 7,500.00$      100.00 7,500.00$                      100.00 7,500.00$                      125.00 9,375.00$                      87.48 6,561.00$                      97.20           7,290.00$                      125.00

89,320.00$                    

Incidental HMA Surface

Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter Type B-6.18 L.F. 3190 25.00 79,750.00$    23.00 73,370.00$                    23.00 73,370.00$                    28.00 89,320.00$                    25.00 79,750.00$                    23.00           73,370.00$                    28.00

102,520.00$                  87.48 81,531.36$                    97.20           90,590.40$                    110.00 102,520.00$                  110.00 102,520.00$                  
110.00 8,250.00$                      

104 Temporary HMA Surface Ton 20 150.00 3,000.00$      100.00 2,000.00$                      200.00 4,000.00$                      180.00 3,600.00$                      180.00 3,600.00$                      97.20           1,944.00$                      125.00 2,500.00$                      110.00 2,200.00$                      
103

74,760.00$                    77.76 48,444.48$                    86.40           53,827.20$                    235.00 146,405.00$                  110.00 68,530.00$                    
101 Hot-Mixed Asphalt (HMA) Leveling Binder (Machine Method), N50 Ton 1157 90.00 104,130.00$  77.00 89,089.00$                    100.00 115,700.00$                  100.00 115,700.00$                  87.48 101,214.36$                  97.20           112,460.40$                  105.00 121,485.00$                  

1,921,952.77                                                                     
Total Bid:

As Read: 1,921,952.77                                                                     

As Calculated:

-$              

102 Hot-Mixed Asphalt (HMA) Surface Course, Mix C, N50 Ton 932 90.00 83,880.00$    77.00

2,000.00 56,000.00$                    2,380.00 66,640.00$                    1,074.04 30,073.12$                    
4,000.00      36,000.00$                    1,145.45 10,309.05$                    83 Water Service Complete (Special) EACH 9 2,200.00

82 Water Service Complete EACH 28 2,000.00 56,000.00$    3,000.00 84,000.00$                    

84 Water Main Sewer Crossing EACH 5 1,000.00 5,000.00$      0.01 0.05$                             
19,800.00$    3,000.00 27,000.00$                    2,200.00 19,800.00$                    2,490.00 22,410.00$                    

0.01 0.05$                             580.00 2,900.00$                      
27,192.75$    3.50 29,284.50$                    2.90 24,264.30$                    3.20 26,774.40$                    

10.00 8,600.00$                      
3.50 29,284.50$                    
6.00 5,160.00$                      12.00

3.20             26,774.40$                    85 HMA Surface Removal (Cold Milling) 2" SQ YD 8367 3.25

15,596.00$    6.00 23,394.00$                    4.00 15,596.00$                    6.00 23,394.00$                    
10.00 16,670.00$                    

87 Curb and Gutter Removal L.F. 3899 4.00
10,320.00$                    

4.98 19,417.02$                    
10.00 16,670.00$                    

12.00           10,320.00$                    
6.00             23,394.00$                    

86 Full Depth Pavement Removal and Base Grading SQ YD 860 10.00 8,600.00$      20.00 17,200.00$                    

750.00 18,000.00$                    
89 Sidewalk Removal SQ FT 19717 1.50

10.00           16,670.00$                    
2.00             39,434.00$                    

88 Driveway Pavement Removal SQ YD 1667 9.00 15,003.00$    10.00 16,670.00$                    

90 Inlet and Manhole Removal EACH 24 300.00 7,200.00$      500.00 12,000.00$                    1,000.00      24,000.00$                    
314.00 4,396.00$                      

29,575.50$    2.00 39,434.00$                    1.82 35,884.94$                    

92 Remove Existing Fire Hydrant EACH 3 500.00 1,500.00$      500.00 1,500.00$                      1,500.00      4,500.00$                      503.00
2,800.00$      100.00 1,400.00$                      200.00 2,800.00$                      150.00 2,100.00$                      750.00         10,500.00$                    91 Valve Box Remove & Backfill EACH 14 200.00

94 Tree Removal UNIT 28 35.00 980.00$         200.00 5,600.00$                      
94.00 3,196.00$                      

2,000.00$      1,000.00 1,000.00$                      30,000.00 30,000.00$                    10,000.00    10,000.00$                    93 Lift Station Abandonment L.S. 1 2,000.00

28.35 85,900.50$                    96 Aggregate Base Course, CA-6, Type B Ton 3030 21.00 63,630.00$    18.00 54,540.00$                    
1,700.00$      30.00 1,020.00$                      100.00 3,400.00$                      105.00 3,570.00$                      95 Rock Excavation CU YD 34 50.00

98 Existing Water Valve Box Adjustment Each 5 150.00 750.00$         100.00 500.00$                         
7,258.00$      0.01 36.29$                           0.01 36.29$                           97 Bituminous Materials Prime Coat & Tack Coat GAL. 3629 2.00

-$                               

1,250.00$      500.00 2,500.00$                      250.00 1,250.00$                      200.00 1,000.00$                      99 Existing  Manhole Frame Adjustment Each 5 250.00

-$                               -$                               

100 Hot-Mixed Asphalt (HMA) Base Course Ton 623 125.00 77,875.00$    120.00 74,760.00$                    120.00 74,760.00$                    120.00

71,764.00$                    100.00 93,200.00$                    110.00

2,061,820.91                                                                     

2,061,820.91                                                                     

17.00 51,510.00$                    
0.01 36.29$                           

100.00 500.00$                         

250.00 750.00$                         
10,000.00 10,000.00$                    

40.00 1,120.00$                      

9.00 15,003.00$                    
1.00 19,717.00$                    

200.00 4,800.00$                      

-$                               
2,129,674.30                                                                     

2,130,034.30                                                                     

18.00 54,540.00$                    
0.80 2,903.20$                      

150.00 750.00$                         

880.00 2,640.00$                      
7,890.00 7,890.00$                      

54.00 1,512.00$                      

13.00 21,671.00$                    
1.40 27,603.80$                    

290.00 6,960.00$                      

3,000.00 15,000.00$                    

2,424,151.37                                                                     

2,424,151.37                                                                     

250.00 1,250.00$                      
300.00 1,500.00$                      

75.00 2,100.00$                      
100.00 3,400.00$                      
25.00 75,750.00$                    

500.00 12,000.00$                    
360.00 5,040.00$                      
500.00 1,500.00$                      

2.00 8,834.00$                      

4.00 256.00$                         

60.00 17,100.00$                    

2,850.00      79,800.00$                    

2,500.00      12,500.00$                    

2,432,494.69                                                                     

2,349,994.69                                                                     

-$                               

0.01             36.29$                           
650.00         3,250.00$                      
750.00         3,750.00$                      

60.00           1,680.00$                      
300.00         10,200.00$                    
21.00           63,630.00$                    

3,585.00 100,380.00$                  
3,643.00 32,787.00$                    
1,564.00 7,820.00$                      

1,509.00$                      
17,000.00 17,000.00$                    

10.00 16,670.00$                    
2.40 47,320.80$                    

546.00 13,104.00$                    

3.50 29,284.50$                    
9.00 7,740.00$                      
3.50 13,646.50$                    

2,496,404.48                                                                     

2,496,404.48                                                                     

-$                               

0.80 2,903.20$                      
440.00 2,200.00$                      
305.00 1,525.00$                      

40.00 1,120.00$                      

2.00 39,434.00$                    

6.00 50,202.00$                    
25.00 21,500.00$                    
4.00 15,596.00$                    

2,900.00 81,200.00$                    
3,500.00 31,500.00$                    
2,750.00 13,750.00$                    

2,864,540.00                                                                     

2,864,540.00                                                                     

-$                               

1.00 3,629.00$                      
500.00 2,500.00$                      
500.00 2,500.00$                      

50.00 1,400.00$                      
100.00 3,400.00$                      
32.00 96,960.00$                    

750.00 10,500.00$                    
750.00 2,250.00$                      

24,000.00 24,000.00$                    

110.00 127,270.00$                  

30.00 95,700.00$                    

3.00 13,251.00$                    

5.00 320.00$                         

100.00 28,500.00$                    

Page 2 of 2













1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A WAIVER AND 
VARIANCES AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF 
JOSEPH WITCZAK CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 4015 PROGRESS BOULVARD, PERU, IL 

 
WHEREAS, after legal ad notice duly published in the News Tribune in the manner 

provided by law, the Planning/Zoning Commission of the City of Peru convened for a public 

hearing on February 19, 2020, to consider the Petition of Joseph Witczak praying for variances 

under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance and a waiver from the Subdivision and Site Development 

Regulations Ordinance of the City of Peru, IL concerning the property located at 4015 Progress 

Boulevard, Peru, IL, legal described as follows: 

LOT EIGHTEEN (18) AND THE SOUTH HALF (S1/2) OF LOT NINETEEN 
(19) IN PROGRESS PARK ADDITION, SITUATED IN PART OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION FOUR (4), TOWNSHIP 
THIRTY-THREE (33) NORTH, RANGE ONE (1) EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, 
RECORDED IN BOOK I AT PAGE 60 AS DOCUMENT #596853, ON 
OCTOBER 5, 1973, IN LA SALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS (PINs: 17-04-314-013 
& 17-04-314-003)  

 
(hereinafter “Property”); and  

WHEREAS, the Planning/Zoning Commission has unanimously recommended that the 

variances and waiver be granted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: The Property is hereby granted the following variances from the City of 

Peru Zoning Ordinance:  

(a) a variance from Section 7.03(b)(9) and (10) of the Zoning Ordinance to reduce the 
number of required parking spaces from 16 to 6;  

(b) a variance from Section 11.05(h)(2) of the Zoning Ordinance to reduce the rear yard 
setback from 40’ to 20’;  

 
(c) a variance from Section 11.05(h)(3) of the Zoning Ordinance to reduce the side yard 

setback from 20’ to 10’; and  
 

(d) a variance from Section 7.02(d)(1)(b)(i.) to reduce all driveway setbacks to 0’. 



2 
 

 
SECTION 2: The Property is hereby granted a waiver from the stormwater drainage 

requirements of Section 11.09 of the City of Peru Subdivision and Site Development Regulations 

Ordinance.   

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage 

and approval. Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall preempt any private covenants and 

restrictions which may be applicable to the Property.  

PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ______ voting aye, ______ 

voting nay, ______ absent, and Mayor Harl ________ voting ______, which meeting was held on 

the 2nd day of March, 2020.  

APPROVED: March 2, 2020 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Scott J. Harl, Mayor 

 
 
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 

David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
Aldermen       Aye             Nay Absent 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton  
Ballard 
Buffo      
 















CLAIMS & LOSS CONTROL 
3333 Warrenville Road, Suite 650 

Lisle, IL  60532 
Phone (888) 532-6981 

Fax (888) 223-1638 
 
 

 
 

 
 
February 10, 2020 
 
Mr. David Bartley  
City of Peru  
1901 Fourth Street  
Peru, IL  61354 
 
RE:  IPRF Loss Control Training 
 
Dear Mr. Bartley: 
 

On behalf of the Illinois Public Risk Fund Board of Directors, we congratulate you and your 
entire organization for participating and successfully completing the 2019 IPRF Highly 
Enhanced Loss Prevention (HELP) Program. 
 
By evidence of your IPRF Loss Control Consultant, Terry Berger, and your action plan status 
report, the City of Peru has exhibited and completed the required documentation needed to 
affirm your organization’s efforts in complying with each of the Action Plan items required 
to successfully complete the HELP program. 
 
Again, congratulations to your entire risk management team, your employees, and to the 
administration for their hard work in providing a safe work environment. 
 
And finally, as agreed to in the HELP Participation Program Agreement, the City of Peru will 
receive a 10% return of premium at the end of the policy year regardless of claims 
incurred. You can expect your return by March 31, 2020. 

 
We look forward to our continued relationship and joint approach to reducing and controlling the 
occurrence and severity of workplace injuries.  If I can be of assistance to you before our next 
opportunity to meet, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
Terry D. Berger 
Loss Control Consultant 
Illinois Public Risk Fund 
630-649-6081 



This report, and any attachments, is based upon conditions and practices observed and information supplied by management personnel (or their 

representative) and/or the employee(s) at the time of the visit.  This report contains information intended for insurance purposes only, and was prepared solely 

for that purpose.  IPRF assumes no responsibility for the detection, identification, communication, mitigation, or elimination of any unsafe condition or practice 

associated with the operations of or safety program of any client.   Inspections and recommendations made by IPRF are advisory and designed to assist clients 

in the establishment and maintenance of their own safety activities.  The client shall remain fully responsible for the implementation and operation of its own 

safety programs and for the detection and elimination of any unsafe conditions or practices. IPRF assumes no responsibility for management or control of 

these activities, or for the correction of the conditions pointed out herein.  IPRF assumes no responsibility for any injury sustained by an employee of the client. 

Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this information is prohibited. 

 

tberger@iprf.com 

 
Encl: 
Cc:  File/IPRF Internal Officers 

mailto:tberger@iprf.com

	Agenda 030220-Amended 2
	MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2020
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 021720
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	UPUBLIC COMMENT
	UPRESENTATION
	Mayor Harl recognized Doug Biederstedt as a “Peru Good Neighbor” and wished him a happy retirement. Mayor Harl noted that Mr. Biederstedt served on the Planning/Zoning Commission since 1967 and held residence at 1105 Peoria Street. Mr. Biederstedt tha...
	City Engineer Eric Carls addressed the council to present newly adopted street assessment program. City Engineer Eric Carls stated the PASER system (Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating) system was developed by the University of Wisconsin-Madison an...
	What is the primary goal of this report?
	The primary goal of this report is to develop efficient, effective, manageable, and affordable programs and plans for improving the service life of the City roadways.
	The report will assist in developing future programs such as preventative maintenance, which will be a key asset in effective action related to pavement maintenance.  The most important aspect to be developed is the selection of appropriate treatments...
	This report is focused on the goal of improving City streets to a level where other programs can begin to be implemented.  It is the City’s primary focus to address the roadway sections in need of maintenance, prior to implementing other programs that...
	What is PASER?
	PASER is the acronym for Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating system.  The system was developed by the University of Wisconsin-Madison and is recognized by many transportation agencies across the country.  The PASER system is formulated based on a v...
	The PASER system can be used to evaluate many pavement surfaces including, asphalt, concrete, sealcoat, brick, and gravel.  The most common surfaces evaluated in Peru, IL is asphalt.
	The asphalt and concrete roadways are rated on the PASER scale from one (1) to ten (10), ten (10) being excellent condition with no maintenance requirement and one (1) being failed pavement requiring reconstruction.
	The brick roadways are rated on the PASER scale from one (1) to four (4), four (4) being very good condition with no maintenance requirement and one (1) being failed pavements requiring reconstruction.
	Why is the PASER survey important to Peru, IL?
	The City of Peru has made a commitment to a continued investment in the city’s capital improvement projects, which not only maintains but improves the city’s infrastructure.  These projects are inclusive of the annual street maintenance and reconstruc...
	The most commonly known program in the City of Peru is the General Fund Street Maintenance program.  The Engineering Department has worked to develop a comprehensive evaluation of every roadway section located within the City’s jurisdiction.  This rep...
	The road network evaluation will allow the City to develop a multi-year street maintenance program for the City Council to consider and implement.  Utilizing the PASER system provides data to evaluate the system as a whole, assists in the planning for...
	What are the PASER scale ratings and what do they mean?
	PASER ratings vary depending on the existing surface of the roadway.  Ratings are numerical in value and as the values increase from one (1) to ten (10), so does the quality of the pavement.   The PASER program also provides recommended treatments for...
	The City of Peru utilized the following PASER scales as part of the evaluation process:
	Asphalt & Concrete Surfaces
	Rating   Condition  Treatment
	1-2  Failed   Reconstruction
	3-4  Poor   Extensive Rehabilitation & Resurfacing
	5-6  Fair   Surface Repairs and Patching
	7-8  Good   Crack Sealing & Minor Patching
	9-10  Excellent  No Maintenance Required
	Brick Surfaces
	Rating   Condition  Treatment
	1  Fail   Reconstruction
	2  Poor   Extensive Rehabilitation
	3  Good   Minor Repairs
	4  Very Good  No Maintenance Required
	*Note: Brick streets have their own PASER rating scale.
	How many approximate miles of roadway are in the City of Peru?
	The City of Peru has approximately 75 miles of roadway within its jurisdiction.  Of the 75 miles of roadway approximately 70 miles have asphalt surface, 4 miles with concrete surface, and 1 mile of brick surface.
	What is the average PASER rating for City of Peru roads?
	The average PASER rating for asphalt and concrete roads was determined to be 6, which is Fair condition.  Roads with a Fair rating require surface repairs and patching.  The primary corrective action for the annual street maintenance program is surfac...
	How does the City identify and select roads for the annual program?
	The Engineering Department will first review the report and identify potential roads that meet the target scale for maintenance or reconstruction.  The target scale is typically a PASER rating between 1-4.  After narrowing the road sections, that fit ...
	Future utility improvements (water and sewer)
	 Grant funding availability
	 Economic impacts
	 Future know projects
	 Traffic data
	 Condition of the roadway base
	 Location of adjacent eligible segments
	 Distribution among the City wards
	 Safety concerns
	What does the preliminary 3-year capital program for General Fund Street Maintenance look like?  Are the identified road sections set in stone?
	The road sections listed within the 2020-2022 Street Maintenance Proposal tab are a target listing for the next 3-year cycle of road maintenance.  After the detailed analysis of the target listing is completed the finalized annual maintenance program ...
	These road sections identified for “potential inclusion” are subject to change depending upon other capital needs that arise within the City and any site condition changes that may require a larger project scope.  Larger project scope could include th...
	The 2020-2022 Street Maintenance Proposal is a starting point for developing the annual program.  It is the Engineering Departments intent to develop the final plans as closely as possible to the proposal.
	When will the next PASER evaluation take place?
	The Engineering Department will perform a city-wide assessment of the roadway every five years.  Each assessment will be utilized to develop two 3-year street maintenance programs.  In 2025 the City will again complete their assessments of the roads a...
	The current 2020 assessment will be utilized to develop the 2020-2022 and 2023-2025 street maintenance programs.
	Council thanked the Engineering Department on the outstanding concept.
	UREPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented the minutes of Planning/Zoning Commission hearing held on February 12, 2020 concerning the petition of GC Housing Development LLC and Crane Construction Company LLC concerning property located at 1810 4Pth...
	City Engineer Eric Carls noted the following easements are required as part of the Area 1 Phase 5 Combined Sewer Separation project. City Engineer Eric Carls stated the area is located by Halm’s Auto Parts and stated the new sewer will alleviate the l...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6455
	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A TEMPORARY CONSTRCUTION EASEMENT FROM BRIAN A. BURCH AND DEBORAH R. BURCH (1319 4PTHP STREET, PERU, IL)
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6456
	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM RYAN N. MARGIS (813 PLUM STREET, PERU, IL)
	Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Ald...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6457
	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM KATHLEEN F. KOEHLER AND RANDY R. KOEHLER (1302 5PTHP STREET, PERU, IL)
	Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Radtke seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Alde...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6458
	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT FROM LANCE SIEBERT (823 PLUM STREET, PERU, IL)
	Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Ald...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6459
	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM JAY R. STACHOWIAK AND TINA WRIGHT (1300 5PTHP STREET, PERU, IL)
	Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; Ald...
	UPROCLAMATIONS
	UUNFINISHED BUSINESS
	Finance Officer Justin Miller reported on grant money that was awarded in 2014 and suspended in 2015 for the Market Street Loop (CHS/Norther Partners) was again released by the J.P. Pritzker administration and has been released to NCICG.
	UNEW BUSINESS

	General & Misc Funds Report-Jan 2020
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34

	Sales Tax Report-Nov 2019
	Utility Fund Financial-Jan 2020
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14

	Police Dept Report
	Disbursements
	BID TAB-Peru 7th Street Water Main Improvement (02252020)
	BID TAB-Peru Area 1 Combined Sewer Separation Phase 5
	Minutes.Witczak
	Ordinance Witczak
	Ordinance.Utiility Easement.Roth
	HELP Congrats letter 20209 0210

